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C.R. Bard, Inc. is a leading mulinatenal develepsr,
manuracturer and merkster of health cars products.
Bard holds streng peostions in products used for
veseular, urclogical and encelogicel diagnesis and
intervention. Bard alse has & surgical specialiies
preduct group.

Thie Company marksts is preducts worldwids to
hospitals, individual health cars professionals,
extended care facilites and alternats sk facllities.

Bard wes a plonser in the development of single
pefient uss medical products fer hospital procedures.
It continually expands fis ressarch toward e
imprevement of existing preduets and the
development of New preducts which ofter cost

, recognizaiie benefis to patients.

The Company employs approximataly 7,700
paople woridwide.
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" C.R. Bard, Inc. S'est assurée une place de leader mondial pourla -

‘recherche, la fabrication et la vente dans F'industrie biomédicate.
Bard occupe des positions fortes dans les produits utilisés pour
les diagnostics et interventions vasculaires, uralogiques et
oncologiques. Bard a également un groupe de produits
chirurgicaux spécialisés.

La société distribue ses produits dans le monde-entier aux
hdpitaux, aux professionnels individuels de fa santé, aux
établissements de soins chronigues et autres établissements.

Bard a été un pionnier dans la mise au point de produits
médicaux & usage unique pour les interventions médicales et
chirurgicales en milieu hospitalier. Sans cesse, les recherches
découvrir de nouveaux qui devront représenter, les uns comme
les autres, de réels progrés pour les patients a des codts
raisonnables.

La société emploie environ 7700 personnes dans le monde entier.

C.R. Bard, inc. ist ein bedeutender internationaler Entwickler,
Hersteller und Vertreiber von Produkien fiir die medizinische
Versorgung. Bard nimmt eine fithrende Position im Bereich
der vaskuldren, urologischen und onkologischen Diagnose
und Behandlung ein und verfiigt auch iiber eine Gruppe von
chirurgischen Spezialprodukten.

Das Unternehmen vertreibt seine Produkte weltweit an
Krankenhduser, Heilberufe, medizinische
Versorgungseinrichtungen und Heilanstalten.

Bard war Pionier bei der Entwicklung von medizinischen
Einwegartikeln fiir den kiinischen Einsatz. Das Unternehmen
erweitert standig seine Forschung zur Verbesserung von
bestehenden und zur Entwicklung von neuen Produkten, die
eine kostengiinstige und wirkungsvolle Behandiung von
Patienten ermoglichen.

Die Firma beschéftigt weltweit ungefahr 7.700 Mitarbeiter.

C.R. Bard, Inc., es unacompafiia muttinacional lider en el
desarroilo, ia fabricacion y la comercializacién de productos
para el cuidado de fa salud. Bard mantiene una posicion solida
en el campo de los productos para diagndstico e intervenciones
vasculares, urolbgicos y oncolGgicos. Bard también tiene un
grupo de productos para especialidades quirdrgicas.

La compafiia vende sus productos en todo el mundo a
hospitales, profesionales de la salud, establecimientos de
atencién general y otras instituciones.

Bard ha sido pionera en el desarroflo de productos médicos para
uso individual de los pacientes en procedimientos hospitalarios
y ampiia continuamente las investigaciones para mejorar 0s
productos actuales y desarroliar otros que ofrezcan beneficios
perceptibles y eficaces en funcién del costo para los pacientes.

La compafifa tiene alrededor de 7.700 empleados en todo el
mundo. S

LaC.R. Bard, Inc. & una dellé principali societd muttinazionali
di sviluppo, fabbricazione e commercializzazione di prodotti
sanitari.

La Bard & attestata su pesizioni di punta nel campo dei prodotti
vascolari, urologici ed oncologici, sia diagnostici che curativi. La
Bard & anche presente nel settore della strumentazione chirugica
grazie al proprio di gruppo prodotti chirurgici speciali.

La societa offre i propri prodotti ad istituti ospedalieri, singoli
operatori sanitari professionisti, centri di funga degenza ed
istituti sanitari di tutto il mondo.

La Bard ha fatto da pioniera nello sviluppo di prodotti medico-
ospedalieri monopaziente e le proprie attivita di ricerca sono
continuamente volte al miglioramento dei prodotti esistenti ed
allo sviluppo di prodotti nuovi, efficaci sotto il profilo dei costi
ed in grado di offrire benefici riconoscibili ai pazienti.

La societd conta circa 7.700 dipendenti in tutto il mondo.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

CONSISTENT | RELIABLE| GROWING

Over the last four years, Bard has achieved an enviable financial track record

that is consistent, reliable and growing. In today’s volatile marketplace, our

ability to meet or exceed our financial commitments —and deliver consistent

and reliable returns—should provide comfort and security for our shareholders.

(ANl dollar figures in thousands except per share data) 2002 2001 % Change
Operations for the year:

Net sales $1,273,800 $1,181,300

Net income $ 155,000 $ 143,200

Diluted earnings per share $ 294 § 2.75

Difuted earnings per share — excluding non-recurring items

and 2001 goodwill amortization $ 335 § 2.99 12
Dividends per share 3$ .86 3 84 2
Year-end position:

Total assets $1,416,700 $1,279,900 11
Total cash and short-term investments $ 383,200 $ 271,000 41
Total debt $ 153,100 $ 157,200 (3)
Shareholders’ investment $ 880,400 $ 788,700 12
Number of employees 7,700 7,700 -
Average common shares outstanding —diluted (in thousands) 52,800 52,000 2

The 2002 financial results include the impact of non-recurring items. For a more detailed discussion,
please refer to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, as filed with

the Securities and Exchange Commission. A copy is enclosed with this mailing.

Certain prior-year amaunts have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

This report contains forward-looking statements, the accuracy of which is necessarily subject to risks
and uncertainties. Please refer to our detailed statement regarding forward-looking information

on page 1-18 in the Form 10-K.




DEAR FELLOW SHAREHOLDERS:

William H. Longfield
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

As | look back over all of our accomplishments and milestones
of 2002, I am reminded of the fundamental purpose of our
work here at Bard. Simply put, we are in the business of
helping people live longer, healthier and more productive
fives. In addition to creating significant shareholder value,
Bard technologies have been enhancing and extending the
lives of patients all over the world for nearly a century.

But no one can express this view better than the patients
themselves. In the pages that follow, | invite you to share in the
personal stories of six different individuals as they describe
their unique experiences with Bard technology. As you read
through these testimonials, you will readily understand

why all of us — from our manufacturing employees to our
executive management — are very proud to be associated
with this great company. When we hear of stories like these
from the patients we serve, we feel good about our everyday
efforts toward improving the quality of global health care.

[n 2002, Bard’s 7,700 employees achieved superior financial
results, and | want to acknowledge their contribution to the
company’s steady growth throughout the year. The outcome
has been an enviable record of 16 consecutive guarters of
sales growth between 7 and 10 percent (in constant currency
dollars). In today’s volatile marketplace, our ability to meet
or exceed our financial commitments — and deliver consistent
and reliable returns — should provide comfort and security
for our shareholders.

2

Our results are not only steady, they reflect genuine

improvement. We operate under the premise that every day
we should perform better than the day before. We approach
2003 with good momentum in many of our major busingsses:

* Within our Davol division, the soft tissue repair business
attained more than 20 percent growth in 2002 for the
third consecutive year. This year looks 10 be just as good,
driven by our move into the ventral hernia market with
a variety of products to meet specific hernia repair needs.

» [n our specialty access business, we continue to increase
global market share in both Europe and Japan, and we
have experienced exceptional growth in our PICC catheter
and port product lines.

o At our medical division, we are expanding our market
leadership position in urinary drainage products by
converting an increasing percentage of the market to
our Baroex® I.C. Foley catheter. This product offering
not only presents an economic benefit to the hospital,
but more importantly, it provides quality-of-life benefits
to patients we serve.

< In our urological business, we continue to enhance
market share with our brachytherapy treatment for
prostate cancer —and are now the number two market
share player.

We also begin the new year with an energetic and experienced
management team who are committed to our core values

of quality, integrity, service and innovation. Consistent with
Bard’s record of accomplishments, this team helped produce
very solid financial results in 2002:

e Revenue growth — 8 percent (as reported).

* Net income — $176.7 million (up 14 percent) excluding
non-recurring items.

e Earnings per share — $3.35 (up 12 percent) excluding
non-recurring items.

« Cash generated from operations ~ $272.3 million.

» Cash and short-term investments at year end— $383.2 million,
while debt decreased to $153.1 million.

= Debt to total capital ratio — 14.8 percent.

Perhaps one of the most practical methods of assessing our
operations is to compare Bard’s performance to others in the
medical technology industry. Our inventory days at 90.9 days
- down 28.1 days from 2001 — and our receivable days of
49.8 days — an improvement of 2.7 days from 2001 - are
benchmarks for our industry peer group. Bard’s continued
focus on shortening the operating cycle — from the ordering
of raw materials through to customer collections — has had
a dramatic effect on our cash flow, while maintaining and
even improving our historical commitment to exceptional
service. As a consequence, our balance sheet continues

to represent a powerful strategic asset.




Looking ahead, we will use the strength of our balance sheet
and the benefits from our 2002 restructuring to significantly
increase funding for our future. In total, we currently expect
our efficiency efforts to provide more than $23 million in
annual savings, most of which will be used to expand and
accelerate our research and development programs. This
effort is currently tracking ahead of schedule — as evidenced
by the 34 percent increase in research and development
spending in the fourth quarter of 2002 and our financial
guidance forecasting a similar increase in 2003. Our program
to increase strategic funding is creating much enthusiasm
in the company, and we are confident that this excitement
will lead to even greater levels of innovation in the solutions
we provide to physicians and their patients. Just as important,
our shareholders should know that we are committed to
deploying these savings in a controlled and prudent manner
to provide a rewarding return on your investment.

As part of our 2002 restructuring plan, we made some difficult
decisions including the closing of three of our manufacturing
facilities. It is important to recognize the ongoing dedication
and continued professionalism of the employees in those
locations. The Board of Directors, fellow employees and

| appreciate their hard work and the role they have played

in the continuing success of the company.

The issue of corporate ethics has received a great deal of
scrutiny this past year, resulting in the enactment of new laws
and regulations on corporate governance — most notably the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. As a matter of practice, Bard has
been compliant with many of these provisions — prior to their
enactment — and any required adjustments were minor.

Our company places the highest value on corporate integrity,
as reflected in Bard’s Mission and Values Statement and
our Guiding Principles — the fundamental foundation of our
business philosophy. Our management team takes great
pride in the fact that we “do the right thing” on behalf of our
employees, customers and shareholders, and we take that
respansibility very seriously.

We are blessed with an outstanding Board of Directors, and
I wish to extend my sincerest gratitude to each for their counsel
and guidance throughout the year. The Board achieved more
than a 92 percent attendance record for both board and
committee meetings in 2002, and we have benefited greatly
from their service.

This year, we welcomed one new director, Herbert L. Henkel,
chairman and chief executive officer of Ingersoll-Rand
Company, to our Board. As the CEO of a large diversified
company, Herb brings extensive and valuable experience

to the Board.

During 2002, we have stepped up our communications efforts
to make certain our shareholders and potential shareholders
clearly understand and appreciate the breadth and impact

of our health care technologies and the contributions we
make to preserve and enhance the quality of life. We want
you to know that increasing shareholder value Dy improving
the fives of the patients we serve is our number one priority.

On a personal note, | would like to inform you of another
important milestone for the company. Later this year, | will
be retiring from my responsibility as Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, a position | will have held for more than
seven years. Last month, our Board of Directors elected
Timothy M. Ring to succeed me in this role, effective

August 8, 2003. This decision is consistent with our previously
announced plan for an orderly executive transition upon

my retirement.

Tim is an energetic, enthusiastic and decisive leader who has
played a vital role in our success for more than 10 years. He
has been instrumental in developing and implementing Bard’s
current strategic direction, and we are delighted that he will
now guide the organization to the full realization of that plan.

Additionally, the Board elected John H. Weiland to the
position of President and Chief Operating Officer, also effective
August 8, 2003. John is a seasoned operating executive with
25 years experience in the medical technology field — the last
seven with Bard.

Also in February, the Board elected Todd C. Schermerhorn
to the position of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer. Todd’s 18 years of financial experience within Bard’s
operations will be a valuable asset to the new leadership
team in the years ahead.

Tim, John and Todd have worked together closely since 1996
and have developed a tremendous level of trust. So, as we
look to the enormous opportunities that lie ahead, 1 can assure
you of a seamless management transition in 2003.

Finally, | would like to thank you, our shareholders, for your
continued confidence in the company and the trust you have
shown in our leadership. We are steadfastly committed to
insuring that your trust and support are amply rewarded.

//%%«é}%z/

William H. Longfield
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

March 3, 2003







Garrett Rush-Milier and his big
brother, Ryan, ride through the
Garden of the Gods Park in
Colorado Springs, Colorado,
on a tandem bike.

Bard’s Sum-PorT® device was
implanted just below the skin -
connected by a catheter to a large
blood vessel - in Garrelt’s upper
chest a few weeks after brain
surgery to remove a malignant
tumor. The port provided repeated
access 10 his vascular system

for the delivery of life-saving
medications and chemotherapy.
Because the port is subcutaneous,
the risk of developing an infection
from coming into contact with
bacteria outside the body is
dramatically reduced.

This unique feature, designed

for pediatric use, allows children
to be more active - and parents
less apprehensive — about the
daily rough and tumble activities
of energetic youngsters. “I didn’t
have to worry about my new puppy
jumping up on me and licking
me,” Garrett explains.

BARD TECHNOLOGY: ENHANCING AND EXTENDING LIFE

SAVING A YOUNG LIFE

Garrett Rush-Miller | Bard SLiv-PorT® Device

It wasn’t a typical kindergarten “show and tell”
presentation, but one that brought tears to
the eyes of the little boy’s teacher, who was
watching quietly from across the room.

Five-year-old Garrett Rush-Miller stood excitedly
before his fellow classmates, pulling apart his
button-down shirt and pointing to the little bump
in his chest where Bard’s Stim-PorT product,
a miniaturized reservoir-like device that connects
into a vein, was buried beneath his skin. “This
is just like any other bump,” Garrett told them,
“only it's in my chest to help deliver the medicine
| need. This is where | get poked,” he said
proudly to his mesmerized young audience.

Just a few short months before, Garrett had

‘been diagnosed with a malignant brain tumor,

which would leave him severely visually
impaired. His only option for survival was
immediate surgery to remove the tumor,
followed by six weeks of daily radiation and
another 16 months of chemotherapy. While
grateful that their son’s surgery was successful,
Garrett’s parents worried about the pain and
trauma he would suffer from frequent needle
sticks and the limited mobility associated with
long chemotherapy treatments.

Sensing their despair, a pediatric nurse at

The Children’s Hospital in Denver, encouraged
Garrett’s mother to take a peek inside the
oncology clinic, where several young children
were undergoing chemotherapy. “It was
overwhelming,” Nancy Rush-Miller remembers,
“to see these kids bouncing and hopping
around with nothing more than a small butterfly
needle taped to their chests. | had no idea
Garrett would have the freedom to be so
active while undergoing such a grueling
treatment regimen.”

“} could rolt in the grass with my older brother,
Ryan, and swim, and build tunnels and
buildings in my sandbox,” Garrett, now a
healthy eight-year-oid, recalls.

Eric Miller discovered other advantages he
says his son is too young to realize. “Because
it's hidden, the SLim-PoRT device reduces the
stigma of the whole cancer experience,” he
explained. “When there’s a tube sticking out
of your chest, it’s just one more thing you
have to explain — it is a signal to the world
that Tamill’”

Garrett’s body accepted the Suim-PorT device
so well —with virtually no complications —that
his doctor decided to leave the device in place
for another six months after completing his
chemotherapy infusions. With the need for
frequent follow-up MRIs to rule out a cancer
recurrence, the SLim-PoRrT device assured
gasy access to his veins to accommodate
the contrast dye injections required for the
diagnostic tests.

Finally, in March 2002, Garrett’s SLiM-PoRT
device was removed after 21 months of use.
Garrett and his dad asked the surgeon if they
could take his device home —where it's tucked
away inside a special box in his dresser.

In first grade, Garrett brought the SLimM-PorT
device to school for another show and tell.
“This is what was in my chest,” he said, “and
it helped me get better.”

This time, his mom was there to watch. “The
kids were so accepting and so curious,” Nancy
remembers. “They wanted to hold it and touch
it, and Garrett was very eager to comply.”







Artist Hugh Townley, standing
amidst a variety of wooden
sculptures in his Bethel, Vermont
studio, says painful episodes

of chronic gastroesophageal
reflux disease (GERD), or severe
heartburn, frequently interrupted
his work. Since his treatment
with Bard’s EnooCincH™ suturing
system, an effective outpatient
procedure, he has been pain-free
for more than four years.

Like Hugh, approximately 15
million Americans experience
the persistent and potentially
damaging burning sensations
associated with GERD. The
ExpoCinct system —an incision-
less, endoscopic {reatment option
- eliminates or greatly reduces
the need for acid-controlling
medications or complicated
surgical procedures. Typically,
only mild sedation is required,
and patients return to normal
activities the next day.

BARD TECHNOLOGY: ENHANCING AND EXTENDING LIFE

GIVING BACK THE FREEDOM TO CREATE

Hugh Townley \ EnpoCincH™ Suturing System

For several years, the prospect of getting a
good night’s sleep was particularly grim for

Hugh Townley, a professional sculptor. Waking .

in the middle of the night with a bout of severe
heartburn had become routine. The pain
associated with gastroesophageal reflux
disease, or GERD, was so acute, it prevented
him from lying in bed. “| would sit on the
edge of my bed and drink antacid liquid by
the pint,” Hugh recalls.

Like most GERD sufferers, Hugh’s painful
episodes were not only at night. “My heartburn
would start up indiscriminately — when | was
in the kitchen, my studio, anywhere...and at
any time.” The frequency and pain of the
attacks grew worse over time, often disrupting
the artist’s work. Whether he was drawing,
working with concrete or sawing his wood
sculptures, Hugh would have to stop and walk
around drinking water or milk, or stand erect
for twenty minutes until the pain subsided.
His search for relief proved fruitless. “All of
the acid-controlling medications | tried —and
| tried everything — were nothing but expensive
and ineffective.”

Four years ago, Hugh’s life changed virtually
overnight when his doctor recommended

a new medical therapy to treat chronic GERD
sufferers — Bard’s ENDOCINGH device. This
system, like a tiny sewing machine, is attached
to the end of a standard, flexible endoscope
which allows the physician to place stitches
near the lower esophageal sphincter — the
muscle-like valve between the esophagus
and the stomach. The ends of the suturing

material are then clipped together, creating
a pleat, which may help block acid from
moving up the esophagus.

Despite the series of unsuccessful attempts
to control his GERD in the past, Hugh was
gager to try this innovative, incision-less
option, and was delighted to learn it is
performed under only mild sedation in the
outpatient clinic at Dartmouth-Hitchcock
Medical Center. “The whole procedure took
twenty minutes — with no hitches,” Hugh
remembers, “and | went home a few hours
later and had dinner.”

Still symptom-free after four years, Hugh says
he is entirely satisfied with the outcome of
the therapy and recommends the procedure
to other chronic GERD sufferers. “I've had

a complete recovery,” he said, “with no pain
and no reoccurrences.”

Inside his studio nestled in rural Vermont,
Hugh has been working on large, sixteen-
square-foot wooden relief sculptures. Busy
and active at work, he is grateful for the lack
of painful interruptions that had plagued him
in the past. “Before | had my surgery, | used
to worry about having those excruciating
attacks,” Hugh remembers. “Now, all that
anxiety is gone.”







Elvia Valenzuela of Mesa, Arizona,
enjoys an outing with her family
“without the slightest indication
of pain” following recent surgery
to repair a ventral hernia. “There’s
no longer any burning or tugging,
and | feel stronger already,” she
says. “My recovery has been
much faster than | expected.”

Bard’s Composix® KugeL® Patch
hernia repair technique - a
minimally invasive, tension-free
procedure - is widely considered
the gold standard of care in
today’s healthcare marketplace.
The tension-free repair reduces
surgery time and leads to a
quicker recovery than traditional
hernia surgery.

BARD TECHNOLOGY: ENHANCING AND EXTENDING LIFE

CARING FOR A CAREGIVER

Elvia Valenzuela \ Composix® KugeL® Patch Hernia Repair

What seemed like an eternity...was actually
less than five minutes. But Elvia Valenzuela,

a professional caregiver for 15 years, hung

on — bent over — straining her shoulders, back,
and abdominal muscles to support her heavy-
set client. “She was collapsing in the shower,
so | went into the rescue mode without giving
much thought to the impact of the exertion
on my own body,” Elvia explains.

When another caregiver arrived with a chair
for the patient, Elvia slowly began to straighten
out her back. “When | tried to stand up, | felt
a tug in my lower abdomen,” she recalls. “It
was a severe burning and pinching sensation,
and | knew something was terribly wrong.”
After sitting for half an hour, she tried again,
and was able to get to her car to drive home.
The stinging and burning were relentless, but
the timing of this injury was worse. “It was
just before Christmas, and | was confined

to bed with a million things to do,” said the
mother of seven. “l couldn’t cook or clean for
my family, and my children had to give up
their own activities to care for me.” Even light
household chores wouid intensify the pain.

As vigilant as she was in determining her
clients’ need for medical care, Elvia avoided
seeing her doctor, attempting to mask her
pain with over-the-counter medication. When
the tiny bulge in her abdomen grew to the
size of an orange, however, and her blood
pressure skyrocketed from the continuous
pain, she finally sought medical attention.

“I knew | had a hernia, and my doctor
confirmed it with one look,” she explains.

He referred Elvia for immediate surgery to
repair the 5"x 4" tear in her abdominal wall
where the intestine was protruding through.

“My biggest fear was the expectation of a
painful, six-week recovery period following
the procedure,” Elvia admits. “My children
are very good to me, but | wanted them to
be able to resume their band practices, school
gvents and friendships as soon as possible.
And | wanted to get back to my work — taking
care of other people.”

Elvia's surgeon selected Bard’s Composix
KuaeL Patch hernia repair technique. In the
procedure, an oval-shaped piece of material
is rolled up and inserted into the belly through
a small incision, springing open between the
intestine and the abdominal wall to patch

the defect from the inside. A layer of mesh
on one side of the patch encourages tissue
growth into the abdominal muscle — adding
strength and stability to the repair — while on
the other side, a permanent layer of material
called ePTFE minimizes adhesion to the mesh,
protecting the intestine and other vital organs.

On January 16, 2003, sixteen days after her
surgery, Elvia went back to the long workday
she loves. “When people are very ill or living
their last days, they should be treated with
dignity and the most compassionate care
possible,” she says. “I care for them like
they are part of my own family.”






A vintage automobile collector,
Hunter Herndon bufis the wheel
rim of his 1934 Ford Coupe, a
cherished possession he stores
in the garage of his home in
Midlothian, Virginia. Since his
successful treatment for prostate
cancer, Hunter lives life to the
fullest, indulging his hobbies
and counseling other men who
have the disease.

Bard’s PRoSten® hrachytherapy
service for the treatment of
prostate cancer is a real-time,
3-D interactive seed implantation
technique that combines innovative
technology advances and hasic
principies of radiation physics.
The ultrasound-guided procedure
involves the placement of tiny,
radioactive seeds into the prostate
gland o treat the cancerous fumor.

BARD TECHNOLOGY: ENHANCING AND EXTENDING LIFE

RESTORING HEALTH.

AND VINTAGE CARS

o o

Hunter Herndon : ProSEED® Brachytherapy Service

Two years ago, Hunter Herndon was feeling on
top of the world. He had recently retired from
a rewarding, 35-year career in law enforcement
and was looking forward to indulging his
passion for vintage cars and his love for slow
pitch softball, a sport he played and coached
his entire life.

Then, in one afternoon, his whole world turned
upside down.

Following a routine annual physical, Hunter’s
family doctor called with the results of his
PSA (prostate specific antigen) screen for
prostate cancer. As a man who had hardly
been sick a day in his life, Hunter received an
unexpected and alarming message: schedule
an ultrasound and biopsy to confirm the
presence of prostate cancer. Upon learning
the scenario he dreaded most, Hunter says
he was shocked and depressed. “When your
doctor looks you in the eye and says you have
cancer, it’s like sticking a needle in a balloon,”
Hunter remembers. “All the air comes right
out of you.”

“Very soon after that,” he says, “i was desperate
to know about the available treatment options
to combat the cancer.” He and his wife, Pat,
embarked upon their own quest for information,
seeking reliable facts and data from medical
journals and Internet sources, and consulting
with a variety of physicians. “Two out of

three doctors assured me that | was an ideal

candidate for brachytherapy,” Hunter explains, '

“because | was in the early stage of a slow-
growing cancer.”

Only a few weeks after learning of his disease,
Hunter and Pat settled on Bard’s PROSEED
brachytherapy procedure as the treatment of
choice. In May 2001, ninety-six tiny, radioactive

seeds were implanted into Hunter’s prostate
gland, collectively delivering the prescribed
dose of radiation to the site of his cancer. The
procedure —which lasted less than an hour—
was performed on an outpatient basis at
Johnston-Willis Hospital in Richmond, Virginia,
and Hunter went home that evening, suffering
virtually no side effects. “Before the surgery,
my expectations for a quick and complete
recovery were actually lower,” Hunter admits.
“I didn’t expect it to be as great as it is —

I'm just like new — as if the cancer never
happened to me.”

Since undergoing brachytherapy, the results
of each of Hunter’s regularly scheduled PSA
tests have been within the normal range, and
he’s wasted no time taking advantage of his
clean bill of health. He's been tinkering with
his 1934 three-window Ford Coupe, a sought-
after collector’s automobile, and exhibiting

it at car shows in Florida, North Carolina,

and Tennessee.

Through all of this, Hunter has learned to enjoy
life one day at a time. He supportively counsels
friends and acquaintances grappling with newly
discovered prostate cancer about brachytherapy.

“| don’t mind talking about my experience

‘with cancer,” Hunter explains. “If it benefits

other people, and provides another perspective
on treatment options, then that's what | want
to do. If you're a good candidate,” he tells
them, “this therapy is the way to go.”
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In the intensive care unit of
Memorial Hermann Hospital in
Houston, Texas, Michelle Peninger,
Director of infection Control and
Care Management, reviews data
from a cost-benefit analysis of
the Baroex@1.C. Foley catheter

in patients across their muHi-
hospital healthcare system.

Using a technologically advanced
patented coating that combines
Bacri-Guaro®” silver and hydroge!,
the Baroex®|.C. urinary catheter
has been clinically proven to
increase patient safely and comfort
by dramatically reducing the
incidence of hospital-acquired
urinary tract infections. in 2002
alone, use of the Barpex®|.C.
catheter prevented more than
49,000 hospital-acquired UTls
inthe U.S., and trimmed over
$70 million in costs to healthcare
providers.

CUTTING COSTS...

BARD TECHNOLOGY: ENHANCING AND EXTENDING LIFE

WHILE IMPROVING PATIENT CARE

Michelle Peninger | BarDex”1.C. Foley Gatheter™

Balancing the delivery of quality health care
with a streamlined operating budget is a
challenging equation in today’s cost-conscious
hospital environment. But Michelle Peninger,
who directs the Infection Control program at
Memorial Hermann Hospital in Houston, Texas,
found a way to improve patient care and
eliminate considerable costs to enhance the
hospital’s bottom line.

In eight hospitals across their healthcare
system, Michelle and her colleagues conducted
a cost-benefit analysis on the impact of the
Baroex Infection Control (1.C.) silver-coated
Foley catheter™ in reducing the number of
hospital-acquired urinary tract infections
(UTIs). Catheter-associated UTIs are the
most common such infections — affecting
approximately 840,000 U.S. patients annually
—and the most difficult to prevent due to the
constant presence of a catheter in contact
with a highly contaminated part of the body.

Catheter-associated UTIs may cause discomfort,
fever and abdominal tenderness, and may
also delay a patient’s recovery. “Having a

UTI can add one to three days to a patient’s
hospitalization,” Michelle says. “Obviously,
everything we can do to prevent hospital-
acquired infections and improve patient
satisfaction and outcomes is a chief priority,”
Michelle explains.

Over a three-month period, researchers looked
at infection rates of patients who were using
conventional, non-coated urinary catheters in
the adult acute care, rehabilitation and skilled
nursing units across the Memorial Hermann
Healthcare System. Then, Memorial Hermann

instituted a system-wide conversion to the
Baroex |.C. Foley catheter” for another three
months within the same units. “When we
gcompared the infection rates between the old
catheters and the new —in all types of patient
populations — the results were significant,”
Michelle explains.

Although the price of Bard’s Baroex |.C. Foley
catheter”is higher than conventional catheters,
the study revealed a 43 percent reduction

in the number of catheter-associated urinary
tract infections. “We were spending nearly
$1,300 per patient to test for and treat each
catheter-associated UT),” she says, on
infections that were unrelated to the patient’s
illness or disability. By eliminating nearly

half of those infections, the net savings to
the hospital system was $116,000 annually.

“Transitioning to Bard’s state-of-the-art
technology was the right thing to do,” Michelle
says. “Not only did we almost halve the
infection rate, but we also dramatically reduced
the patients’ risk of developing urosepsis,”

a potentially fatal bloodstream infection that
occurs in up to four percent of patients

with UTls.

“After practicing basic prevention activities
to avoid catheter-associated UTIs in our
hospitals,” Michelle concludes, “using the
Barpex |.C. catheter is an essential next step.”

*BacTi-Guarp® silver technology is
licensed from Adhesive Technology
(International) Licensing, B.V.






The waters of the River Test run
along the property of Houghton
Lodge, Martin Busk’s family estate
in Stockbridge, England — where
he enjoys a leisurely stroll through
the tranquil countryside. Episodes
of atrial tlutter, or rapid heartheat,
hindered his ability to walk the
grounds and manage the estate,
until his doctor performed a cardiac
catheterization procedure using
Bard’s Stincer® SL ablation
catheter”

Bard’s electrophysiology product
line offers physicians around the
world a wide range of diagnostic
and therapeutic ablation catheters
to treat electrical abnarmalities of
the heart. The Stinger SL catheter;
currently available in Europe,

is a unique blend of breakthrough
technology and ergonomics that
allows electrophysiologists to
negotiate challenging anatomies
of the heart - quickly and
confidently — with the highest
levels of stahbility and control.
Ablating, or burning away,

the heart tissue that conducts
abnormal electrical impulses
restores a normal heart rhythm,

BARD TECHNOLOGY: ENHANCING AND EXTENDING LIFE

RETURNING QUALITY OF LIFE
Captain Martin Busk \ STinger® SL Ablation Catheter*

It was on one of his routine walks up the long
driveway of his 18th century, 1,200-acre estate
when Martin Busk first noticed a difference.
He felt breathless and tired, and had to rest
before continuing up the hill at Houghton
Lodge, a rural retreat owned by his family
since 1912. But it was another unfamiliar
sensation that finally motivated him to consult
his local doctor in Stockbridge, England.

“My heart was fluttering and beating rapidly
in my chest,” Martin recollects. “These episodes
became so frequent and random that | feared
the worst about the condition of my heart.”
Martin’s own father had died of heart disease
several years before.

The family doctor was able to temporarily
control Martin’s rapid heartbeat, or atrial flutter
—a condition caused when abnormal electrical
impulses in the heart trigger irregular,
unsynchronized contractions of the muscles
- but the retired English Army Captain wanted
more. Martin was determined to find a medical
expert who specialized in the electrical
workings of the heart, who would investigate
the root cause of his condition — and efiminate
his heart problems. This would require Martin
to venture outside of available treatment
options under Britain’s national health system
and become a private patient — a scenario he
and his wife, Anthea, quickly accepted.

Dr. John Morgan held the solution Martin
sought. He had recently invented a unique
catheter that could slide predictably along
a narrow, critical pathway of heart tissue
and burn away, or ablate, tissue conducting
the abnormal impulses — quickly restoring

a regular heart rhythm. Having worked
collaboratively with Bard product designers
to bring his idea to life, Dr. Morgan now
had at his fingertips the STinger SL ablation
catheter, an innovative technology to treat
Martin’s troublesome heart condition.

“This type of joint partnership is the lifeblood
of invention and is essential to the evolution
of extraordinary medical technologies,”
Martin says. “If this modern technique had
been available for my father, he may not have
died when he did. | am terribly grateful for
and impressed with this invention.”

A few days following the catheterization,
Martin was eagerly resuming his daily routine
managing the estate. There are no longer
any bouts of breathlessness, dizziness or
headaches that previously kept him from

his responsibilities. As a skilled horticulturist,
Martin also cultivates five acres of gardens
and nurtures the unique hydroponic greenhouse
where tomatoes, lettuce and strawberry plants
are successfully grown —soil-free—in a
nutrient enriched water base. “I've felt
fantastically well ever since my procedure,”
he says, “and | can walk all around the
property —including up that long driveway -
at a brisk pace once again.”

*Stincer SL ablation catheler is not
available in the Uniled Stales.




PRODUCT GRCUP REVIEW

Vascular Sales
(in millions of dollars)

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
Five Year Compound Growth Rate: 5.6%

Vascular Diagnosis and Intervention

Diagnosis/Detection
Electrophysiology

Intercardiac Electrode Catheters
Computerized EP Lab Systems

intervention

Vascular Patency
Peripheral Stents
Peripheral Angioplasty
Vascular Grafts
Arterial Venous Shunts
Stent Grafts™

*Under Development

Electrophysiology

Pacing

SVT Ablation

Atrial Fibrillation Ablation™
Clot Management

Vena Cava Filters

Vena Cava Probes

Urological Sales
(in millions of dollars)

323.4; 339.8| 353.B] 361.2| 390.1| 419.7
+8%;  +4%} +2% +8%| +B8%

—i ]

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
Five Year Compound Growth Rate: 5.4%

Uralogical Diagnosis and Intervention

Diagnosis/Detection

Urodynamic Testing and Monitoring
Temperature and Urine Qutput Monitoring
Prostate Biopsy

Inferveniion

Urological Drainage

Urinary Catheters and Trays

Collection Devices

Ureteral Stents

Stone Management

Prostate Disease Management

Prostate Resection Device

Brachytherapy Service, Seeds
and Accessories

Urological

Continence 33%

Injectable Bulking Agents
Urinary Management Devices
Fecal Containment Device
Skin/Wound Care .
Pelvic Floor Management Devices
(Behavior Modification)
Surgical Augmentation
(Minimally Invasive Surgical Repair)

Oncological Sales
(in millions of dollars)

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002
Five Year Compound Growth Rate: 8.5%

Oncological Diagnosis and Intervention

Diagnosis/Detection
Biopsy Systems
Prostate Tumor Imaging
Bronchoscopy Devices

Intervention

Feeding

Drug Delivery

Gastrointestinal Stents

Esophageal Stents

Endascopic Instruments

Dialysis Support

Colorectal Stents
Gastroesophageal Suturing Devices

*Under Development

Vascular Access

Subcutaneous Ports

Chronic Catheters

PICC's and Midlines

Ultrasound Scanners

Pain Management*

Constant Flow Implantable Pumps
Programmable Implantable Pumps

Surgicai Specialties Sales
(in millions of dollars)

134.8] 148.4| 164.5| 182.6 205.2| 229.5
+10%| +#11%| +11%]| +12%] +12%

1997 1998 1899 2000 2001 2002
Five Year Compound Growth Rate: 11.2%
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Surgical Speciallies

Intervention

Soft Tissue Reconstruction
Inguinal Hernia

Ventral Hernia
Performance frrigation
Orthopaedic

Laparoscopic

Arthroscapic
Hysteroscopic

Wound Care

Topical Hemastasis
Orthopaedic Autotransfusion
Laparoscopic Surgical Accessaries

2002 Total
Net Sales




CHARLES RUSSELL BARD AWARD RECIPIENTS

We are pleased to present to our shareholders the 2002 winners of the
Charles Russell Bard Award. These outstanding employees were nominated
by their colleagues for their exemplary performance and commitment to
Bard’s principles of Quality, Integrity, Service and Innovation. These individuals
have also demonstrated the highest of personal values through a dedication

to community and family.

From left to right seated:

Loretta Young

Manager Software Quality
Assurance

Corporate Information Services
Murray Hill, NJ

ZLori Dick

Consolidations and Reporting
Manager

Bard Corporate

Murray Hill, NJ

From left to right standing:

"Melinda Duensing

Plant Accounting Manager
Davol Inc.

Lawrence, KS

Brian Reinkensmeyer
Senior Territory Manager
Bard Peripheral Vascular
Tempe, AZ

*Walterio (Walter) Servin
Human Resources Manager
Davol Inc.

Juarez, MX

*Kimbrell (Kim) Darnell
Quality Assurance
Laboratories Manager
Bard Medical Division
Covington, GA

*Robert (Bob) Shaw
Plant Manager — Billerica
Bard Peripheral Vascular
Billerica, MA

¢Donna Allan

Engineering Manager,

New Product Development
Bard Endoscopic Technologies
Billerica, MA
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4
/3
William H. Longfield

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company since Sepiember 1985, having been President
and Chief Executive Officer since June 1994 and
President and Chief Operating Officer from Sepiember
1991 {o June 1934; age 64. Mr. Longfield has been a
director since 1990 and is a member of the Executive
Commitiee. He is also a direcior of Manor Care, Inc.,
West Pharmaceutical Services, Inc., Cytyc Corporation
and Horizon Health Corporation.

T. Kevin Dunnigan

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Thomas & Betis
Corporalion (electrical conneclors and components)
since January 2003, having heen a direclor since 1975
and having been Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and
President from Ociober 2000 to January 2003, Chairman
from 1992 to May 2000, Chief Executive Officer from
1985 {o 1997 and President from 1980 to 1994; age 65.
Mr. Dunnigan has been a direcior since 1994 and is a
member of the Executive Commitiee, Audit Commiiiee,
Compensation Commitiee and Governance Commitiee.
He is also a director of Deere & Company, PRO MACH,
Inc. and Imagistics Iniernalional [nc.

Anthony Welters

President and Chief Executive Officer of AmeriChoice
Corporation, a UnitedHealth Group Company, having
been Chairman and Chief Execulive Gificer of
AmeriChoice Corporation and its predecessor companies
since 1989; age 48. Mr. Welters has been a director
since 1999 and is a member of the Executive Commitiee,
Finance Committee, Governance Gommittee and
Regulatory Compliance Commitiee. Mr. Wellers is a
recipient of the prestigious Horatio Alger award and now
serves as a director of the Horatio Alger Association.
He is also a direcior of Wesi Pharmaceulical Services,
Inc. and serves as Vice Chairman of the Board of Trustees
for the Morehouse School of Medicine in Atlanta.
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Marc C. Bresiawsky

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Imagistics
International Inc. (formerly Pitney Bowes Office
Systems) (document imaging solutions) since
December 20¢1, having been President and Chiel
Operating Officer of Pilney Bowes Inc. from 1996 {0
2001, Vice Chairman from 1934 to 1936 and President
of Pitney Bowes Office Systems from 1990 to 1994;
age 60. Mr. Breslawsly has been a direcior since
1996 and is a member of the Audit Committee, Finance
Committee and Compensation Committee. He is

also a direclor of The United llluminating Company,
The Pittston Company and Cytyc Corparation.

Herbert L. Henkel

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of
Ingersoll-Rand Company (manuiaciurer of indusirial
products and components) since May 2008, having been
President and Chief Executive Officer since October 1999

and President and Chief Operating Officer of Texiron Ine.

from April to September 1989, Executive Vice President
and Chief Operaling Officer from 1998 to 1399 and
President of Textron Indusirial Products from 1985 fo
1998; age 54. Mr. Henltel has been a director since 2002
and is a member of the Audil Commitiee, Finance
Commitiee and Regulatory Compliance Committee.
He is also a director of Pitney Bowes Inc.

Tony L. White

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer
of Applera Corporation (formerly known as PE
Corperation) (life science sysiems and producis)
since September 1895; age 56. Mr. White has
been a direstor since 1996 and is a member of the
Executive Commitiee, Governance Gommittee and
Compensation Commitiee. He is aiso a director of
Ingersoll-Rand Company and AT&T Corporalion.

William T. Butler, M.D.

Chancellor of Baylor College of Medicine since
January 1996, having been President and Chief
Executive Officer from 1979 to 1996; age 70.

Dr. Butler has been a director since 1288 and is a
member of the Executive Commiitee, Compensation
Commitiee, Regulatory Compliance Committee and
Governance Committee. He is a member of the
Institute of Medicine of the National Academy

of Sciences. He is also a director of Lyondel!
Chemical Company and has been Chairman

of Lyondel! Chemical Company since June 1997,

Regina E. Herzlinger

Nancy R. McPherson Professor of Business
Administration, Harvard Business School since
1971; age 59. Professor Herzlinger has been a
director since 1891 and is a member of the Audit
Commitiee, Finance Commitiee and Regulatory
Compliance Committea. She is also a director

of Noven Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and Zimmer, Inc.
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Chairman and
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Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer — elect
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Shareholder information

All investor relations inquiries or requests for copies

of the company’s Annual Report an Form 10-K or
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and Exchange Commission should be addressed to:

Todd C. Schermerhorn

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
C.R. Bard, Inc.

730 Central Avenue
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(908) 277-8139
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PARTI
Item 1. Business

General

C. R. Bard, Inc. (the “company" or "Bard") is engaged in the design, manufacture, packaging, distribution and sale of
medical, surgical, diagnostic and patient care devices. Charles Russell Bard started the company in 1907. One of its
tirst medical products was the silk urethral catheter imported from France. In 1923, the company was incorporated as
C. R. Bard, Inc. and distributed an assortment of urological and surgical products. Bard became a publicly traded
company in 1963 and five years later was traded on the New York Stock Exchange. Today, the company markets its
products worldwide to hospitals, individual health care professionals, extended care facilities and alternate site
facilities. In general, the company’s products are intended to be used once and then discarded. Bard holds strong
market positions in vascular, urological, oncological and surgical diagnostic and interventional products.

Bard has an acquisition strategy that targets small research or developing companies as well as larger established
companies with market leadership positions. In addition to acquiring companies, Bard has expanded its business in
the medical field by acquiring product lines, entering into licensing agreements and joint ventures, and making equity
investments in companies with emerging technologies. As a matter of policy, Bard is focused only on companies or
products in the health care market. Over its 95-year history, some of the company’s major acquisitions have included:

Year Company Products at Time of Purchase
1966 United States Catheter & Instrument Co Urological and cardiovascular specialty products
1980 Davol, Inc. Foley catheters
1989 Catheter Technology Cotporation ~ Groshong catheters
1996 IMPRA, Inc. Vascular grafts

The company spent approximately $25.3 million in 2002, $44.7 million in 2001 and $68.6 million in 2000 for the
acquisition of businesses, patents, trademarks, purchase rights and other related items to augment its existing product
lines. The company has also sold, liquidated or divested product lines over the vears, including its cardiology
businesses in 1998 and 1999. On May 29, 2001, Bard entered into an agreement that provided for the merger of Bard
with a subsidiary of Tyco International Ltd (“Tyco Merger Agreement”). On February 6, 2002, Bard and Tyco agreed
to terminate this agreement. Each company agreed to bear its own costs and expenses. Neither company paid a
break-up fee. In the first quarter of 2002, the company recorded a pre-tax charge of $6.2 million associated with the
termination of the Tyco Merger Agreement.

The company files annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8K,
amendments to those reports and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). The
public can obtain copies of these materials by visiting the SEC's Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW,
Washington DC 20549, by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 or by accessing the SEC's website at

http:/ /www.sec.gov. In addition, as soon as reasonably practicable after such materials are filed with or furnished to
the SEC, the company makes copies available to the public free of chatge on or through its website at

http:/ /www.crbard.com.

11




Item 1. Business (continued)

Product Group Information

The company reports its sales around the concept of disease state management in four major product group
categories: vascular, urological, oncological and surgical. The company also has a product group of other products.
The following table sets forth for the three years ended December 31, 2002, the approximate petcent conttibution by
product line to Bard's consolidated net sales on a worldwide basis.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
Vascular 20% 21% 22%
Urology 33% 33% 33%
Oncology 24% 23% 23%
Surgery 18% 18% 17%
Other 5% 5% - 5%
Total net sales 100% 100% 100%

Vascular Diagnosis and Intervention

Bard develops, manufactures and markets a wide range of products for the peripheral vascular market. Bard’s line of
minimally invasive vascular products includes peripheral angioplasty stents, catheters, guidewires, introducers and
accessories, vena cava filters and biopsy devices; electrophysiology products including cardiac mapping and
electrophysiology laboratory systems, and diagnostic and temporary pacing electrode catheters; fabrics and meshes
and implantable blood vessel replacements. Bard’s memotherm nitinol stent technology from the company’s
Angiomed subsidiary establishes the company as a major player in this peripheral growth market. With the acquisition
of IMPRA, Inc. in 1996, Bard has the broadest line available of vascular grafts.

Urological Diagnosis and Intervention

The Foley catheter, which Bard introduced in 1934, remains one of the most important products in the urological
field. Foley catheters continue to be marketed in individual sterile packages, but, more importantly, they are included
in sterile procedural kits and trays, a concept pioneered by Bard. The company is the market leader in Foley catheters,
which currently are Bard’s largest selling urological product. Other urological products include urine monitoring and
collection systems; ureteral stents; and specialty devices for incontinence, ureteroscopic procedures and stone
removal. Important new urological products are the Infection Control Foley catheter (Bardex 1.C.), which
substantially reduces the rate of urinary tract infections; the innovative collagen implant and sling materials used to
treat urinary incontinence; and Brachytheraphy services, devices and radioactive seeds used to treat prostate cancer.
These are all examples of Bard’s commitment to new technology that will reduce health care costs and improve
patient outcomes.
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Item 1. Business (continued)

Oncological Diagnosis and Intetrvention

Bard's oncology products cover a wide range of devices used in the treatment and management of various cancers.
These include specialty access catheters and ports; gastroenterological products (endoscopic accessories, percutaneous
feeding devices and stents); and biopsy devices. The company’s chemotherapy products serve a well-established
market where Bard holds a major share position. Kidney dialysis products tap a similar technology and offer higher
growth potential. Bard’s Opti-Flo dialysis catheter can cut the length of a kidney dialysis session by as much as 20%, a
major benefit for both the patient and the clinician. New product introductions include Bard’s endoscopic suturing
system (EndoCinch™) to treat gastroesophageal reflux disease, a potential precursor to cancer that affects neatly a
million people in the United States alone. The company has introduced stents for colorectal and esophageal cancer
patients, which help maintain body functions and improve their quality of life. Through the company’s Dymax
subsidiary, the company has added to its product line an ultrasound device specifically designed to locate and identify
blood vessels for accurate vascular access.

Surgical Specialties

Bard's surgical specialties products include meshes for vessel and hernia repair, irrigation devices for orthopaedic,
laparoscopic and gynecological procedures, and products for topical hemostasis. The innovation of Bard’s PerFix™
plug and Composix™ sheet has significantly improved the way hernias are repaired and has reduced the time needed
for repair from hours to minutes. Hernia operations can now be done in an outpatient setting in approximately 20
minutes. The patient generally can return to normal activity with little or no recovery ime. The company’s
performance irrigation product line includes the HydroFlex Multi-Application Irrigation Pump System™ which helps
operating rooms perform more efficiently by providing effective irrigation for arthroscopy, laparoscopy and
hysteroscopy procedures. Also included in the company’s surgical product group are the successful topical hemostatic
products, Avitene™ and Avifoam.™

International

Bard markets its products through 22 subsidiaries and a joint venture in 92 countries outside the United States. The
products sold in the company’s international markets include many of the products described above under Product
Group Information. However the principal markets, products and methods of distribution in the company’s
international businesses vary with market size and stage of development. Principal markets are Japan, Canada, the
United Kingdom and continental Europe. The company believes that its geographically based sales organization gives
the company greater flexibility in international markets. Approximately 49% of international sales are of products
manufactured by Bard in the United States, Puerto Rico or Mexico. For financial reporting purposes, revenues and
identifiable assets in significant geographic areas are presented in Note 12 Segment Information of the notes to
consolidated financial statements.
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Itemn 1. Business (continued)

Bard's foreign operations are subject to certain financial and other risks, and international operations in general present
complex tax and money management issues requiring sophisticated analysis to meet the company’s financial objectives.
Relationships with customers and effective terms of sale frequenty vary by country, often with longer-term receivables
than are typical in the United States. Inventory management is an important business concern due to the potential for
rapidly changing business conditions and currency exposure. Currency exchange rate fluctuations can affect income
from, and profitability of, international operations. The company attempts to hedge these exposures to reduce the
effects of foreign currency fluctuations on net earnings. See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market
Risk” and Note 6 Derivative Instruments of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

Competition

The company competes in the therapeutic and diagnostic medical markets both in the United States and around the
wortld. These markets are characterized by rapid change resulting from technological advances and scientific discoveries.
The company depends more on its consistently reliable product quality, dependable service and its ability to develop
products to meet market needs than on patent protection, although many of its products are patented or are the subject
of patent applications. The company faces a mix of competitors ranging from large manufacturers with multiple
business lines to smaller manufacturers that offer a limited selection of products.

Major shifts in markets have occutred in connection with product problems, physician advisories and safety alerts,
reflecting the importance of product quality in the medical device industry. In the current environment of managed
care, economically motivated buyers, consolidation among health care providers, increased competition and declining
reimbursement rates have increased the importance of price. In order for the company to compete effectively it must
create or acquire advanced technology and incorporate this technology into proprietary products addressing areas of
significant demand in the marketplace, obtain regulatory approvals and manufacture and successfully market these
products.

In keeping with the increased emphasis on cost-effectiveness in health care delivery, the current trend among hospitals
and other customers of medical device manufacturers is to consolidate into larger purchasing groups to enhance
purchasing power. The medical device industry has also experienced some consolidation, partly in order to offer a
broader range of products to large purchasers. As a result, transactions with customers are larger, more complex and
tend to involve more long-term contracts than in the past. This enhanced purchasing power has placed pressure on
product pricing. The company believes it is well positioned to respond to changes resulting from this worldwide trend
toward cost containment.
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Item 1. Business {continued)

Marketing

The company's products are distributed domestically directly to hospitals and other healthcare institutions as well as
through numerous hospital/surgical supply and other medical specialty distributors with whom the company has
distributor agreements. In international markets, products are distributed either directly or through distributors with
the practice varying by country. Full-time representatives of the company in domestic and international markets carry
on sales promotion. Sales to distributors, which supply the company's products to many end users, accounted for
approximately 38%, 37% and 38% of the company's net sales in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively and the five largest
distributors combined accounted for approximately 70%, 68% and 63% of such sales for the corresponding years.

The company is not dependent on any single customer, and no single customer accounted for more than 10% of the
company’s consolidated net sales in 2002, 2001 or 2000.

In order to service its customers, both within and outside the United States, the company maintains inventories at
distribution facilities in most of its principal marketing areas. Orders are normally shipped within a matter of days
after receipt. Backlog is normally not significant for the company.

Most of the products sold by the company, whether manufactured by the company or by others, are sold under the
BARD® trade name or trademark or other trademarks owned by the company. Products manufactured for the
company by outside suppliers are produced according to the company's specifications.

Regulation

The development, manufacture, sale and distribution of the company's products are subject to comprehensive
government regulation both within and outside the United States. Government regulation, including detailed
inspection of and controls over, research and laboratory procedures, clinical inves tigations, manufacturing, marketing,
sampling, distribution, record keeping and storage and disposal practices, substantially increases the time, difficulty
and costs incurred in obtaining and maintaining the approval to market newly developed and existing products.
Government regulatory actions can result in the seizure or recall of products, suspension or revocaton of the
authority necessary for their production and sale, and other ¢ivil or criminal sanctions.

In the eatly 1990s, the teview time by the United States Food and Drug Administration ("FDA") to clear medical
devices for commercial release lengthened and the number of clearances of 510(k) submissions and approval of pre-
market applications decreased. In response to public and congressional concern, the FDA Modernization Act of 1997
was adopted with the intent of bringing better definition to the review process. While FDA review times have
improved since passage of the 1997 Act, there can be no assurance that the FDA review process will not involve
delays or that clearances will be granted on a timely basis.
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Item 1. Business (continued)

Medical device laws are also in effect in many of the countties in which the company does business outside the United
States. These range from comprehensive device approval requirements for some or all of the company's medical
device products to requests for product data or certifications. Inspection of and controls over manufacturing as well
as monitoring of device-related adverse events are also components of most of these regulatory systems. The number
and scope of these requirements are increasing.

Health Care Cost Containment and Third-Party Reimbursement

Reimbursement is an increasingly important consideration in the development, introduction and marketing of medical
devices and new technologies. Difficulty in obtaining adequate reimbursement can be a significant barrier to the
adoption and subsequent market success of a new device. The consequences can include reduced patient access to
new technology and a disincentive for manufacturers to produce innovative products.

As the largest single healthcare insurer in the United States, Medicare has a profound influence on the healthcare
market. The Center for Medicare and Medicaid Setvices (CMS) formulates national and local coverage policy and sets
reimbursement rates for facilities and physician providers. With regard to private healthcare insurers, the
predominant payors are managed care organizations, covering approximately 200 million individuals in the United
States, and including Blue Cross Blue Shield, Kaiser, Aetna, Cigna and United Health. Private payors often, but not
always, follow the lead of the Medicare program when setting coverage and payment guidelines.

Regardless of the payor, three basic steps must occur for a product or procedure to be considered reimbursable:

e  First, payors must agree to adopt a coverage or payment policy;

e Second, a billing code must alteady exist or be established that adequately describes the product or procedure;
and

e  Finally, payment must be assigned to the code.

In general, the complexity and the integration of the three processes are the most significant challenge to
manufacturers seeking reimbursable status for a product. Coverage criteria vary from payor to payor. Obtaining a new
procedure code, often a requirement for new products to be properly reimbursed, can be a lengthy process (12-18
months or more) with an uncertain outcome. Payment systems ate moving away from the fee-for-service, charge-
based systems and towards prospective, bundled payments covering a vatiety of products and services rolled together,
with the objective of incentivizing the efficient use of resources. The 1997 Balanced Budget Act mandated the
Outpatient Prospective Payment System (OPPS), which sets payment rates for facilities and physicians every year,
requiring careful monitoring and interpretation by manufacturers. Many Bard products are not affected by
considerations of establishing reimbursement, because their use falls within care modalities covered by predetermined
Diagnosis Related Groups (DRG’s) in the case of inpatient services, or Ambulatory Payment Classifications (APC’s)
in the case of ambulatory care services. Under that system, an aggregate prospective reimbursement amount is set for
each DRG or APC, which covers a bundled group of services and products provided to the patient whose care or
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Ttem 1. Business {continued)

condition comes within the particular DRG or APC. However, when consideration is being given to an acquisition or
new product concept, coverage, coding and payment must also be taken into account. Further, where devices ate
within established DRG or APC coverage, there may nevertheless be issues of sufficiency of the reimbursement level
for the DRG or APC.

Initiatives to limit the growth of health care costs, including price regulation, are also underway in several other
countries in which the company does business. Implementation of health care reforms now under consideration in

Japan, Germany, France and other countries may limit the price or reimbursement level of the company’s products.
The ability of customers to obtain appropriate reimbursement for their products and services from government and
third-party payors is critical to the success of medical technology companies around the world. Several foreign
governments have attempted to dramatically reshape reimbursement policies affecting medical technology and
devices. Further restrictions on reimbursement of the company’s customers likely will have an impact on the products
purchased by customers and the prices they are willing to pay.

Raw Materials

The company uses a wide vatiety of readily available plastics, texties, alloys and latex materials for conversion into its
devices. These materials are primarily purchased from external suppliers. Certain of the raw materials are available
only from single-source suppliers. Materials are purchased from selected suppliers for reasons of quality assurance,
sole-source availability, cost effectiveness or constraints resulting from regulatory requirements. Bard works closely
with its suppliers to assure continuity of supply while maintaining high quality and reliability. Either party upon short
notice can terminate agreements with certain suppliers. The establishment of additional or replacement suppliers for
certain materials cannot always be accomplished quickly due to the FDA approval system, the complex nature of the
manufacturing processes employed by many suppliers, or proprietary manufacturing techniques. In addition, in an
effort to reduce potential product liability exposure, certain suppliers have terminated or are planning to terminate
sales of certain materials to companies that manufacture implantable medical devices. The Biomaterials Access
Assurance Act was adopted in 1998 to help ensure availability of raw materials to the manufacturers of medical
devices. Management cannot estimate the impact of this law on supplier arrangements at this time. The company's
inability to replace a supplier, or a delay in doing so, could result in the company being unable to manufacture and sell
certain of its products, including certain of the company's higher margin products.

Environment

The company is subject to various environmental laws and regulations both within and outside the United States. The
operations of the company, like those of other medical device companies, involve the use of substances regulated
under environmental laws, primarily in manufacturing and sterilization processes. While the company continues to
make capital and operational expenditures relating to compliance with existing environmental laws and regulations,
management believes that such compliance will not have a material impact on the company's financial position, results
of operations or liquidity. '



Item 1. Business (continued)
Employees

The company employs approximately 7,700 persons.

Seasonality

The company's business is not affected to any material extent by seasonal factors.

Research and Development

The company is engaged in both internal and external research and development to introduce new products, to
enhance the effectiveness, ease of use, safety and reliability of its existing products and to expand the applications
for which the uses of its products are appropriate. The company is dedicated to developing novel technologies that
will furnish health care providers with a more complete line of products to treat medical conditions through
minimally invasive procedures and in a cost-effective manner. The company's research and development

expenditures amounted to approximately $61.7 million in 2002, $53.4 million in 2001 and $53.2 million in 2000.

The company evaluates developing technologies in areas where it may have technological or marketing expertise for
possible investment or acquisition. The company has invested in several start-up ventures. In return for funding and
technology, the company has received equity interests, marketing and other rights. Included in fiscal 2002 research
and development expenditures were $3.5 million associated with the company’s recently disclosed agreement to
acquire the assets of Genyx Medical and a milestone payment related to the company’s implantable pump project.

Intellectual Property

Patents and other proprietary rights are important to Bard’s business. The company also relies upon trade secrets,
manufacturing know-how, continuing technological innovations and licensing opportunities to maintain and
improve its competitive position. The company reviews third-party patents and patent applications, as available, in
an effort to develop an effective patent strategy, avoid infringement of third-party patents, identify licensing
opportunities and monitor the patent claims of others.

The company owns numerous patents and has numerous patent applications pending in the United States and in
certain foreign countries that relate to aspects of the technology used in many of the company’s products. The
company’s policy is to file patent applications in the United States and foreign countries where rights are available and
the company believes it is commercially advantageous to do so. However, the standards for international protection of
intellectual property vary widely. The company cannot assure that pending patent applications will result in issued
patents, that patents issued to or licensed by the company will not be challenged or circumvented by competitors ot
that its patents will not be found to be invalid. The company does not consider its business to be materially dependent
upon any individual patent.
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Item 1. Business (continued)

The company operates in an industry susceptible to significant patent legal claims. At any given time, the company
generally is involved as both a plaintiff and defendant in a number of patent infringement actions. Patent litigation can
result in significant royalty or other payments or result in injunctions that can prevent the sale of products.

Item 2. Properties

The executive offices of the company are located in Murray Hill, New Jersey, in facilides that the company owns.
Domestic manufacturing and development units are located in Arizona, Georgia, Kansas, Massachusetts, New Jersey,
New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina and Utah. Sales offices and distribution
points are in these locations as well as others. Outside the United States, the company has plants or offices in Austria,
Australia, Belgium, Canada, China, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, India, Italy, Korea, Malaysia,
Mexico, the Netherlands, Norway, Portugal, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and the United Kingdom.

The company owns approximately 1.9 million square feet of space in 18 locations and leases approximately 1.0 million
square feet of space in 45 locations. All these facilities are well maintained and suitable for the operations conducted
in them.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims, including claims of alleged personal injusies as a result
of exposure to natural rubber latex gloves distributed by the company and other product liability matters,
environmental matters and disputes on agreements which arise in the ordinary course of business. In addition, the
company operates in an industry susceptible to significant patent legal claims. At any given time, the company
generally is involved as both a plaintiff and defendant in a number of patent infringement actions. Patent litigation can
result in significant royalty or other payments or result in injunctions that can prevent the sale of products.

In May 2002, the company was served with a complaint in an action entitled Nelson N. Stone, M.D., et al. v. C. R.
Bard, Inc., et al, filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. The action alleges
that the company breached agreements with the. plaintiffs by failing to use appropriate efforts to promote the growth
of a business that the company putchased from the plaintffs, thereby depriving the plaintiffs of additional
consideration. The plaintiffs seek damages, including punitive damages, and a release from noncompetition
agreements. The company believes that the claims have no merit and intends to defend vigorously.

The company is subject to numerous federal, state, local and foreign environmental protection laws governing, among
other things, the generation, storage, use and transportation of hazardous materials and emissions or discharges into
the ground, air or water. The company is or may become a party to proceedings brought under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as Superfund, the Resource
Conservaton and Recovery Act and similar state laws. These proceedings seck to require the owners or operators of
contaminated sites, transporters of hazardous materials to the sites and generators of hazardous materials disposed of
at the sites to clean up the sites or to reimburse the government for cleanup costs. In most cases, there are other
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Item 3. Iegal Proceedings (continued)

potentially responsible parties that may be liable for any remediation costs. In these cases, the government alleges that
the defendants are jointly and severally liable for the cleanup costs; however, these proceedings are frequendy resolved
so that the allocation of cleanup costs among the parties more nearly reflects the relative contributions of the parties
to the site situation. The company’s potential liability varies greatly from site to site. For some sites the potential
liability is de minimis and for others the costs of cleanup have not yet been determined.

The company believes that the outcomes of these proceedings and claims will likely be disposed of over an extended
period of time. In some cases, the claimants seek damages, as well as other relief, which, if granted, could require
significant expenditures. However, while it is not feasible to predict the outcome of many of these proceedings, based
upon the company’s experience, current information and applicable law, the company does not expect these
proceedings to have a materially adverse etfect on consolidated financial position or liquidity, but could possibly be
material to the consolidated results of operations of any one period.

Item 4. Results of Votes of Security Holders

Not applicable.




Executive Officers of the Registrant

Set forth below is the name, age, position, five-year business history and other information with respect to each
executive officer of the company as of February 21, 2003: No family relationships exist among the officers of the
company. The Board of Directors elects all officers of the company annually.

Name Age Position
William H. Longfield 64 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Timothy M. Ring 45 Group President
John H. Weiland 47 Group President
Charles P. Slacik 48  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Susan Alpert Ph.D., M.D. 57  Vice President, Regulatory Sciences
Nadia J. Bernstein 57  Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
Charles P. Grom 55 Vice President and Controller
Bronwen K. Kelly 50  Vice President, Human Resoutces
Robert L. Mellen 46 Vice President, Strategic Planning and Business Development
Todd C. Schermerhorn 42 Vice President and Treasurer

On February 13, 2003, the company announced that Mr. Ring has been elected Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
and Mr. Weiland has been elected President and Chief Operating Officer, in each case effective August 8, 2003. Mr.
Longfield has announced that he will retire as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer effectve August 7, 2003. He
will continue to serve his term as a Director.

William H. Longfield joined Bard in 1989 as Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer. Prior to joining
the company, he was President and Chief Executive Officer of Cambridge Group, Inc. Previously, Mr. Longfield was
Executive Vice President - Operations of Lifemark, Inc. and prior thereto, he was employed by American Hospital
Supply Corporation where he held a number of positions including President of the Convertors Division. Mr.
Longfield was elected Bard's President and Chief Operating Officer in 1991 and delegated the duties and
responsibilities of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in 1993. He was elected President and Chief Executive
Officer in 1994 and elected to his present position in 1995. Mr. Longfield was elected to the Board of Directors in
1990.

Timothy M. Ring joined Bard in 1992 as Vice President, Human Resources after 10 years with Abbott Laboratories,
Inc. In 1993, Mr. Ring was promoted to Group Vice President, International Operations. Mr. Ring has been Group
President since 1997 with most recent oversight for Bard’s Corporate Healthcare, Peripheral Vascular, Access Systems
and Electrophysiology Divisions as well as for all Bard’s businesses in Europe, the Middle East and Africa.

John H. Weiland joined Bard in 1996 from Dentsply International as Group Vice President. He was promoted to
Group President in 1997 with most recent oversight for Bard’s Davol, Urological, Medical and Endoscopic
Technology Divisions as well as responsibility for all Bard’s businesses in Japan, Latin and Central America, Canada
and Asia Pacific. Mr. Weiland previously served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Pharmacia Diagnostics,
Inc. and was with American Hospital Supply and Baxter Healthcare. He served one year as a White House Fellow in
the role of Special Assistant in the Office of Management and Budget.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant (continued)

Chatles P. Slacik joined Bard in 1999 as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Prior to joining the
company, he was with American Home Products Corporation since 1982 in various financial and operating positions.
Mz. Slacik's most recent position at American Home Products was as Chief Operating Officer for Solgar Vitamin and
Herb Company. In addition, he served as Senior Vice President of Finance for American Home Products' Whitehall-
Robins Healthcare Division and Sherwood-Davis & Geck Corp., Corporate Controller for American Home Products
and Executive Vice President of Whitehall-Robins Healthcare Division.

Susan Alpert, Ph.D., M.D. joined Bard in 2000 in her current position. Prior to joining the company, she was with the
Food and Drug Administration in the Center for Devices and Radiological Health as Director of the Office of Device
Evaluation from 1993-1999 and most recently in the Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition as the Director of
Food Safety.

Nadia J. Bernstein joined Bard in 1999 as Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary. Prior to joining Batd, she
was Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary of Montefiore Medical Center in New York City
since 1987. Before Montefiore, Ms. Betnstein was a partner in the law firm of Rosenman & Colin where she served as
a member of the litigation department and later their corporate department.

Charles P. Grom joined Bard in 1977 as Corporate Accounting Manager and was promoted to Corporate Cost and
Budget Manager in 1980. Mr. Grom served as Vice President and Division Controller for various Bard divisions
between 1981 and 1988 when he was promoted to Assistant Corporate Controller. He was elected Corporate
Controller in 1994 and to his present position in 1995.

Bronwen K. Kelly joined Bard in 2002 in her current role. Prior to joining Bard, she was with American Home
Products as Vice President, Human Resources for the Global Agricultural Products Group. Previously, Ms. Kelly
held positions with American Cyanimid Company, including Director, Human Resources for the Cyanimid
International, Agricultural Products Division and Director, Human Resources for Shulton USA.

Robert L. Mellen joined Bard in 1993 as Director of Marketing, Bard Gynecology. Mr. Mellen was promoted to Vice
President, Marketing for Bard Access Systems in 1994, Vice President and General Manager for Bard Radiology in
1997 and President, Bard Peripheral Vascular Technologies in 2000. He was appointed to his present position in
2002. Prior to joining the company, he was with BOC Health Care.

Todd C. Schermerhorn joined Bard in 1985 as cost analyst and has held various financial positions including
Controller of the Vascular Systems Division and Vice President and Controller of the USCI Division. In 1996, Mr.
Schermerhorn was promoted to Vice President and Group Controller for Bard's Global Cardiology Unit. He was
promoted to his present position in 1998,
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

Market and Market Prices of Common Stock

The company's common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol: BCR. The following
table illustrates the high and low sales prices as traded on the New York Stock Exchange for each quarter during the
last two years.

2002 1st Qtr 20d Qtr 3rd Qer 4 Qtr Year
High $63.94 $59.44 $57.65 $59.87 $63.94
Low $44.10 $52.76 $45.75 $50.07 $44.10
Close $59.05 $56.58 $54.63 $58.00 $58.00
2001 T Qtr 22d Qrr 3d Qtr 40 Qtr Year
High $47.63 $57.25 $60.25 $64.95 $64.95
Low $40.86 $41.60 $43.25 $49.82 $40.86
Close $45.40 $56.95 $51.41 $64.50 $64.50

Number of Record Holders of the company's

Lirle of Class common stock as of January 31, 2003
Common Stock - $.25 par value 5,427

Dividends

The company paid cash dividends of approximately $45.0 million, or $.86 per share, in 2002 and approximately $43.1
million, or $.84 per share, in 2001. The following table illustrates the dividends paid per share in each of the indicated
quarters.

1s Qtr 2ad Qtr 3d Qtr 40 Qtr Year
2002 $.21 $.21 $.22 $.22 $.86
2001 $.21 $.21 $.21 $.21 $.84

The first quarter 2003 dividend of $.22 per share was paid on January 31, 2003 to shareholders of record on January
20, 2003.




Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters {continued)
Equity Compensation Plan Information

The table below sets forth information with respect to shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the company’s
equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2002.

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under
Number of securities to Weighted-average equity compensation
be issued upon exercise exercise price of plans (excluding
of outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and rights in column (a))

® (b) ©
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 43587050 - $42.23 2,788,764
Equity compensation plans not
approved by secutity holders® 64,720 $40.02 391,336
Total 4,423,425 $42.19 3,180,100

(1) Includes the 1988 Directors Stock Award Plan, as amended and testated, the 1990 Long Term Incentive Plan, the
1993 Long Term Incentive Plan, as amended and restated, and the Medchem Plan assumed pursuant to the
company’s acquisition of Medchem Products, Inc. Included in column (a) are 1,147 options under the Medchem
Plan at a weighted-average exetcise price of $17.24.

(2) Includes the Management Stock Purchase Plan, which is described in Note 9 Shareholders’ Investment of the notes
to the consolidated financial statements.

(3) Includes 46,306 shares under the 1988 Directors Stock Award Plan, 2,423,174 shares under the 1993 Long Term
Incentive Plan and 319,284 shares under the 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.




Item 6. Selected Financial Data {continued)— For the Years Ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands except share and per share amounts)

2002 2001 2000 1999 m 1998 1997
INCOME STATEMENT DATA
Net sales $1,273,800 || $1,181,300 || $1,098,800 | $1,036,500 || $1,164,700 || $1,213,500
Net income $155,000 $143,200 $106,900 $118,100 $252,300 $72,300
BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $1,416,700 || $1,279,900 § $1,089,200 | $1,126,400 |i $1,079,800 it $1,279,300
Working capital $441,100 $391,000 $302,100 $176,600 $185,700 $252,900
Long-term debt $152,200 $156,400 $204,300 $158,400 $160,000 $340,700
Total debt $153,100 $157,200 $205,100 $288,700 $162,000 $443,700
Shareholders' investment $880,400 $788,700 $613,900 $574,300 $567,600 $573,100
COMMON STOCK DATA
Basic earnings per share $2.98 $2.80 §2.11 $2.31 $4.54 §1.27
Diluted earnings per
share $2.94 $2.75 $2.09 $2.28 $4.51 $1.26
Cash dividends per share $.86 $.84 $.82 $.78 $.74 $.70
Shareholders' investment
per share $17.06 $15.06 $12.06 $11.31 $11.02 $10.09
Average common shares
outstanding (000's) 52,000 51,200 50,700 51,183 55,566 56,971
Shareholders of record 5,454 5,983 7,195 7,344 6,650 7,088




Item 6. Selected Financial Data (continued) — For the Years Ended December 31,
(dollars in thousands except share and per share amonnts)

SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 2002 1997
Return on average shareholders'

investment 18.6% 20.4% 18.0% 20.7% 44.2% 12.3%
Net income/net sales 12.2% 12.1% 9.7% 11.4% 21.7% 6.0%
Days — accounts receivable 49.8 52.5 62.9 70.8 72.8 69.6
Days — inventory 90.9 119.0 139.5 158.9 151.9 151.9
Total debt/total capitalizaton 14.8% 16.6% 25.0% 33.5% 22.2% 43.6%
Interest expense $12,600 $14,200 $19,300 $19,300 $26,400 $32,900
Research and development

expense $61,700 $53,400 | $53,200 $53,800 || $72,700 $85,800
Number of employees 7,700 7,700 8,100 7,700 7,700 9,550
Net sales per employee $165.5 $153.4 $135.7 $134.6 $151.3 $127.1
Net income per employee $20.1 $18.6 $13.2 $15.3 $32.8 $7.6




Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and of Financial Conditions

QOur Business

For 95 years, C. R. Bard, Inc. has committed its resoutces to creating innovative solutions to meet the needs of both
health care providers and their patients. The company is a global leader in the development, manufacture and supply
of products and setvices to the health care industry. Bard views its product portfolios on a net sales basis by disease
state management categories. Disease state management is an approach that expands the focus from products and
technologies to the underlying clinical condition. The company believes that disease state management positions the
company as an indispensable partner to health care deliverers. Bard is committed to maintaining and developing
leadership franchises within these disease states. The company evaluates profitability and associated investments on
an enterprise-wide basis due to shared geographic infrastructures.

Net Sales
Bard reported 2002 consolidated net sales of $1,273.8.million, an increase of 8% over the 2001 consolidated net sales

of $1,181.3 million. Bard’s 2001 consolidated net sales increased 8% over the $1,098.8 million consolidated net sales
for fiscal 2000.

The geographic breakdown by the location of the external customer for each of the last three years is presented
below:

2002 2001 2000
United States 73% 73% 72%
Europe 17% 17% 17%
Japan 5% 5% 5%
Rest of world 5% 5% 6%
Total net sales 100% 100% 100%

Consolidated net sales were affected by price changes that had the effect of increasing consolidated net sales by 0.7%
for the year ended December 31, 2002 and had the effect of reducing consolidated net sales by 0.5% for the year
ended December 31, 2001. Consolidated net sales were also affected by the impact of exchange rate fluctuations.
Exchange rate fluctuations had the effect of increasing consolidated net sales by 0.7% in 2002 and decreasing
consolidated net sales by 1.1% in 2001. The primary exchange rate movement that impacts net sales is the movement
of the Euro compared to the United States dollar. The impact of exchange rate movements on net sales is not
indicative of the impact on net earnings due to the offsetting impact of exchange rate movements on operating costs
and expenses, costs incurred in other currencies and the company’s hedging activities.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and of Financial Conditions (continued)

Bard’s 2002 net sales in the United States of $928.9 million increased 8% over the 2001 net sales in the United States
of $862.5 million. Bard’s 2002 international net sales of $345.1 million increased 8% over the 2001 international net

sales of $318.8 million. Adjusting for exchange rate fluctuations, international net sales increased 6% on a constant
currency basis for the fiscal year ended 2002. Bard’s 2001 net sales in the United States increased 9% over the $788.3
million net sales in the United States for fiscal 2000. Bard’s 2001 international net sales increased 3% over the $310.5
million international net sales for fiscal 2000. Adjusting for exchange rate fluctuations, international net sales
increased 5% on a constant currency basis for the fiscal year ended 2001.

Presented below is a discussion of consolidated net sales by disease state for the fiscal years ended 2002, 2001 and
2000.

Product Group Summary of Net Sales

(dollars in thousands) For the Years Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000 FY 02/01 FY 01/00

Vascular $259,700 $250,900 $241,200 4% 4%
Urology 419,700 390,100 361,200 8% 8%
Oncology 299,000 274,600 253,000 9% 9%
Surgery 229,500 205,200 182,600 12% 12%
Other 65,900 60,500 60,800 9% 0%
Total net sales $1,273,800  §$1,181,300  $1,098,800 8% 8%

Vascular Products — Bard markets a wide range of products for the peripheral vascular market including
interventional radiology products, electrophysiology products and graft products. In total, consolidated net sales of
vascular products increased 4% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, as compared to the prior year. United
States net sales of vascular products experienced 5% growth for the year ended 2002 while international net sales
increased 2%. For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, consolidated net sales of vascular products increased 4%
as compared to the prior year. United States net sales of vascular products experienced 9% growth in fiscal 2001
while international net sales of vascular products decreased 1% in fiscal 2001 compared to the prior year.

Interventional radiology products comprised 44% of the vascular products group in fiscal 2002, and net sales of these
products increased 12% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year. The company’s self-
expanding stent line grew approximately 34% for the year, largely as a result of the introduction of a new 6 French
Luminexx™ stent. In addition, the Conquest™ balloon has powered the company’s peripheral angioplasty line, which
grew approximately 17% for the year. For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, interventional radiology sales
increased 4% over the prior yeat.



Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and of Financial Conditions (continued)

Net sales of electrophysiology products increased 2% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the
prior year. United States net sales of electrophysiology products grew 6% for the year ending 2002 while international
net sales declined 2% compared to the prior year. The company’s electrophysiology business was slow to recover in
Germany, where its dedicated sales force experienced high turnover associated with the company’s proposed merger
with Tyco, which was terminated in the first quarter of 2002. For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001,
electrophysiology net sales increased 10% over the prior year.

Graft product sales declined 6% for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year due to the loss of
a distribution agreement. Graft product sales were essential flat for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to
the prior year.

Urological Products — Bard markets a wide range of products for the urological market including basic drainage
products, continence products and urological specialty products. In total, consolidated net sales of urological
products were $419.7 million an increase of 8% for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 as compared to the prior
year. United States net sales represent 76% of total urological sales and grew 7% for the year compared to the prior
year. Fiscal 2002 international net sales of urological products increased 10% over the prior year. For the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2001, consolidated net sales of urological products increased 8% as compared to the prior year.
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, United States net sales of urological products experienced 11% growth
while international net sales were approximately flat from the prior year.

Basic drainage products continue to provide a solid foundation to the company’s urology business. Fiscal 2002 basic
drainage revenues of $261.8 million increased 7% over the prior year. Approximately one-third of the company’s
2002 basic drainage revenues were infection control products, which grew 17% over the prior year. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, basic drainage products grew 1%, with infection control products growing 21% over the
prior year.

Net sales of urological specialties grew 6% for the year ended December 31, 2002. Brachytherapy products were the
largest contributor to this increase, with net sales of these products growing 10% over the prior year. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, brachytherapy products were the latgest contributor to urological specialties growth, with
net sales of these products increasing over 100% from the prior year to a level of approximately $45.0 million.

Continence is the smallest category in urological products. Net sales of continence products grew 13% for the year
ended December 31, 2002, led by the company’s surgical incontinence line, which grew over 61% from the prior year.
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, net sales of continence products declined 6% over the prior year
primarily due to weak sales in the Contigen® line.
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Oncological Products— The company’s oncological products include specialty access products and
gastroenterological products. Consolidated net sales of oncological products increased 9% for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year. In fiscal 2002, United States net sales of oncological products
increased 8%, while international net sales increased approximately 14%. For the fiscal year ended December 31,
2001, consolidated net sales of oncological products increased 9% as compared to the prior year. For the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2001, United States net sales experienced 6% growth while international net sales increased 17%
over the prior year.

Specialty access product sales of $206.2 comprised 69% of the oncological product group and increased 12% over the
prior year. Peripherally inserted central catheters continue to be the fastest growing products in the specialty access
category, growing approximately 35% for fiscal 2002. The Dymax Site-Rite™ product line grew well at approximately
15% for the year ended December 31, 2002. Net sales of specialty access products grew 7% for the year ended
December 31, 2001.

Net sales of gastroenterological products grew 2% for the year ended December 31, 2002. Growth in this product
group was derived primarily from international distribution agreements. For the year ended December 31, 2001,
gastroenterological products grew 28% due to the growth of new products including EndoCinch®.

Surgical Products — Consolidated net sales of surgical specialty products increased 12% for the year ended
December 31, 2002, as compared to the prior year. Both the United States and international net sales in surgical
products increased 12% for the year ended 2002. For the year ended December 31, 2001, co nsolidated net sales of
surgical specialty products grew 12% as compared to the prior year. For the year ended December 31, 2001, United
States net sales of surgical products experienced 15% growth while international net sales of surgical products
increased 2% over the prior year.

The company’s hernia product offerings comprised 64% of the surgical product group revenues for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2002 and net sales of these products experienced their strongest growth yet of approximately
26% over the prior year. Ventral hernia products continue to drive the majority of overall hernia growth. In the fourth
quarter of 2002, the company extended its hernia line with the launch of Ventralex™, a product designed specifically
for umbilical hernias. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the company’s hernia products grew 21% compared to
the prior year.

Other Products — The other product group includes irrigation, wound drainage and certain OEM products. For the
year ended December 31, 2002, consolidated net sales of other products were $66.1 million, an increase of 9% from
the prior year. For the year ended December 31, 2001, consolidated net sales of other products were $60.5 million,
essentially flat with the prior year.
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Costs and Expenses

The following is 2 summary of major costs and expenses as a percentage of net sales for the years shown:

2002 2001 2000
Cost of goods sold 45.7% 46.6% 45.4%
Marketing, selling and administrative 29.6% 30.8% 32.0%
Research and development expense 4.8% 4.5% 4.8%
Interest expense 1.0% 1.2% 1.8%
Other (income) expense, net 2.3% (H% 2.0%
Total costs and expenses 83.4% 82.7% 86.0%

Cost of goods sold - The company's cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales for the year ended December 31,
2002 was 45.7%, a reduction of 0.9% from the cost of goods sold percentage for the year ended December 31, 2001
of 46.6%. This decrease was primarily due to favorable sales mix and cost improvements. During fiscal 2002, the
company recorded nonrecurring charges related to divisional and manufacturing realignments. The company’s
continuing manufacturing realignment efforts have contributed to the improved margins in fiscal 2002. Primarily due
to these realignments, the company expects its cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales to continue to decline in
2003. The company's cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001 of 46.6%
was 1.2% higher than the cost of goods sold percentage for the year ended December 31, 2000 of 45.4%. Product

mix and the impact of currency contributed to this increase.

Marketing, selling and administrative — The company's marketing, selling and administrative costs as a percentage
of net sales for the year ended December 31, 2002 was 29.6%, a reduction of 1.2% from the marketing, selling and
administrative costs for the year ended December 31, 2001 of 30.8%. The company's marketing, selling and
administrative costs as a percentage of net sales for the year ended December 31, 2001 was 1.2% less than the
marketing, selling and administrative costs as a percentage of net sales for the year ended December 31, 2000 of
32.0%. Fiscal year 2001 and 2000 marketing, selling and administrative expense included goodwill amortization of
$13.2 million pretax and $13.4 million pretax, respectively. Goodwill amortization is not required for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001 per the issuance by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) of
Statements of Financial Accounting (“FAS”) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”(“FAS 142”).

Research and development expense — Fiscal year 2002 research and development expenditures of $61.7 million
represented a 15.5% increase over the prior year’s expenditures of $53.4 million. Included in fiscal 2002 research and
development expenditures was a $3.5 million payment associated with the company’s recently disclosed agreement
with Genyx Medical, Inc. and a milestone payment related to the company’s implantable pump project. Fiscal year
2001 research and development expenditures were essentially flat with fiscal year 2000s research and development

expenditures of $53.2 million.
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Interest expense — Fiscal year 2002 interest expense of $12.6 million decreased 11.3% over the prior year’s interest
expense of $14.2 million. Fiscal year 2001 interest expense decreased 26.4% over fiscal year 2000’s interest expense of

$19.3 million. This is consistent with the company’s lower commercial paper levels.

Other (income) expense, net

(dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2000

Interest income $(6,500) $(6,200) $(3,700)
Foreign exchange losses (gains) (300 1,100 (800)
Legal and patent settlements, net (5,000) (1,200) (5,000)
Endologix write-off and asset impairments --- - 40,300
Acquired R&D --- 800 9,300
Gains from asset dispositions --- (500) (11,000
Divisional and manufacturing restructuring 33,700 - ---
Merger termination costs 6,200 - ---
Other, net 500 100 7,300
Total other (income) expense, net $28,600 3(5,900) $36,400
Gain from dispositions of cardiology businesses -—- --- $15,400

In addition to interest income and exchange gains and losses, 2002 other (income) expense, net includes special
charges related to the realignment of certain divisional and manufacturing operations ($33.7 million pretax) and the
termination of the proposed Tyco merger ($6.2 million pretax). These charges are offset with the reversal of certain

legal accruals ($5.0 million pretax.)

There were no nonrecurring items in 2001, In the fiscal year 2000, the company settled all remaining open issues
related to the 1998 dispositions of its cardiology businesses and recorded a gain of $15.4 million pretax. This gain

was recorded on a separate line “Gain from dispositions of cardiology businesses”. In addition, during fiscal 2000 the
company recorded a charge of $9.3 million pretax related to product line acquisitions, a gain of $5.0 million pretax
related to legal and patent settlements, a gain from asset dispositions of $11.0 million pretax and a charge of $40.3

million pretax related to not exercising an option to acquire Endologix, Inc.
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Taxes - The following is a reconciliation between the effective tax rates and the statutory rates:

2002 2001 2000
U.S. federal statutory rate 35% 35% 35%
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 2% 3% 3%
Operations taxed at less than U.S. rate (1% N% 0%
Other, net 1% 1% 2%
Effective tax rate 27% 30% 31%

The 3.0% change in the company’s effective tax rate between 2002 and 2001 1s primarily attributable to the receipt
during 2002 of a new tax grant at a lower rate for the company’s Puerto Rico manufacturing operatons and the
elimination of goodwill amortization per FAS 142. The company’s goodwill amortization was primarily nontax-
deductble. The lower grant rate was retroactively applied to the period from July 1, 2001 to June 30, 2002 and,
accordingly, a $3.5 million nonrecurring tax credit was recorded in the third quarter of 2002 related to this grant.

Net Income and Earnings Per Share

Bard reported 2002 consolidated net income of $155.0 million, an increase of 8% over the 2001 consolidated net
income of $143.2 million. Bard reported 2002 diluted earnings per share of $2.94, a 7% increase over 2001 diluted
earnings per share of $2.75. 2001 consolidated net income of $143.2 million and diluted earnings per share of $2.75
represented increases of 34% and 32% over 2000 consolidated net income of $106.9 million and diluted earnings per
share of $2.09, respectively. Several nonrecurring items affected the results for the three years ended December 31,
2002. The following table summarizes the impact of nonrecurring items on Bard’s consolidated net income and
diluted earnings per share.

(dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000  FY02/01 FY01/00
Net income — GAAP basis $155.0 $143.2 $106.9 8% 34%
Nonrecurring items 21.7 --- 18.5 - ---
After-tax impact of goodwill amortization - 123 12.5 --- ---
Net Income — pro forma $176.7 $155.5 $137.9 14% 13%
Diluted earnings per share — GAAP basis $2.94 $2.75 $2.09 7% 32%
Nonrecurring items 0.41 - 0.36 --- ---
After-tax impact of goodwill amortization - 0.24 0.24 --- ---
Diluted eatnings per share — pro forma $3.35 $2.99 $2.69 12% 11%
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and of Financial Conditions (continued)

After-tax nonrecurring charges - In the first quarter of 2002, the company recorded charges related to the termination
of the Tyco Merger Agreement of $4.0 million after tax, divisional and manufacturing consolidation projects of $1.7
million after tax and corporate severance related costs of $4.2 million after tax. These charges were offset with the
reversal of certain legal accruals of $3.0 million after tax. In the third quarter of 2002, the company recorded a charge
related to the realignment of certain divisional and manufacturing operatons and a tax credit resulting in a net impact
of $14.8 million after tax.

There were no nonrecurring items in 2001. In fiscal 2000, the company settled all remaining open issues related to the
1998 dispositions of its cardiology businesses, recorded a charge for product line acquisitions, a net gain for legal
settlements and asset dispositions and a charge for the writeoff of an option to acquire Endologix, Inc. The net after-
tax impact of these nonrecurring charges was $18.5 million.

Goodwill amortization — Fiscal 2001 included $12.3 million after-tax goodwill amortization. Fiscal 2000 included

$12.5 million after-tax goodwill amortization. Goodwill amortization is not required for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001 per FAS 142.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Bard’s financial condition remains strong. Cash provided from operations continues to be the company's primary
source of funds to finance operating needs, capital expenditures and dividend payments. Bard increased its cash and
short-term investments to $383.2 million at December 31, 2002 from $271.0 million at December 31, 2001 and from
$119.7 million at December 31, 2000. Should it be necessary, the company believes it could borrow adequate funds at
competitive terms and rates. This overall financial strength gives Bard sufficient financing flexibility. The table below
summarizes liquidity measures for Bard for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000.

(dollars in millions) Fiscal Years

2002 2001 2000
Cash and short-term investments $383.2 8271.0 $119.7
Working capital $441.1 $391.0 $302.1
Current ratio 2.39/1 2.40/1 2.35/1
Net cash position $230.1 $113.8 ($85.4)

Working capital is defined as current assets less current liabilities. Current ratio is defined as the ratio of current assets
to current liabilities. Net cash position is defined as cash and short-term investments less total debt. Cash and short-
term investments held in foreign currencies are denominated in currencies that have not experienced wide, short-term
fluctuations in their equivalent United States dollar values.
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Presented below is a summary of contractual obligations and other commercial commitments.

(dollars in milfions) Payments Due by Pericd
Contractual Obligation Total 1 Year 2-3 4-5 After 5
Years Years Years
Forward currency agreements $20.3 $20.3 $0.0 $0.0 $0.0
Total debt 153.1 0.9 0.8 0.6 150.8
Capital lease obligations 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Operating leases obligations 41.6 145 15.2 9.0 2.9
Acquisition and investment milestones 105.2 29.6 75.6 0.0 0.0
Unconditional purchase obligations 57.8 39.9 15.2 1.1 1.6
Other contractual obligatons 6.2 5.6 0.6 0.0 0.0
Total contractual cash obligations $384.3 $110.9 $107.4 $10.7 $155.3

Forward currency agreements - The company periodically enters into forward currency agreements and purchases put
options to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in currency values. See Note 6 Derivative Instruments of the notes to
consolidated financial statements. The table above includes forward currency agreements, which obligate the
company for the forward purchase of currencies in which the company has known or anticipated sales or payments.
Because these forward currency agreements were entered into as hedges, the majority of these obligations will be

funded by the underlying hedged item.

Total debt- Total debt was $153.1 million at December 31, 2002, down $4.1 million from December 31, 2001. Total
debt was $157.2 million at December 31, 2001, down from $205.1 million at December 31, 2000. These decreases

were the result of improved operating cash flow. Total debt to total capitalization was 14.8% at December 31, 2002
and 16.6% at December 31, 2001.

Leases - The company is committed under noncancelable operating leases involving certain facilities and equipment.
Acquisition and investment milestones - Several of the company’s recent acquisitions and investments, including the
recently announced agreement with Genyx Medical, Inc., involve milestone payments associated with the achievement

of certain targets associated with research and development, regulatory approval or the transfer of manufacturing
capabilities. The payments reflected in the table assume all milestones are achieved.
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Unconditional purchase obligations — The company’s business creates a need to enter into commitments with
suppliers. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, these unconditional
purchase obligations are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, These inventory purchase
commitments do not exceed our projected requirements over the related terms and are in the normal course of
business.

Other contractual obligations — Other contractual obligations pertain primarily to payments that are contingent upon
the achievement of certain product-related milestones and various other favorable operational conditions. While it is
not certain if and or when these payments will be made, the maturity dates included in this table reflect the company’s
best estimate.

Total cash outlays made for the purchase of businesses, patents, trademarks, purchase rights and other related items
were approximately $25.3 million in 2002, $44.7 million in 2001 and $68.6 million in 2000. These cash outlays were
financed primarily with cash from operations. In 2003, the company will initiate 2 number of initiatives including
implementation of an entetprise-wide software platform, construction of a consolidated domestic distribution center
and construction or expansion of various manufacturing facilities. The company anticipates 2003 capital expenditures

to be in the range of $70.0 to $80.0 million.

The company’s capital structure consists of equity and interest-bearing debt. The company maintains a commercial
paper program and committed credit facilities that support the company's commercial paper program. The committed
facilities can also be used for other corporate purposes. In 2000, the company replaced its maturing $300.0 million
committed credit facility with a $200.0 million five-year committed credit facility that matures in May of 2005 and a
$100.0 million 364-day committed credit facility that last matured in May of 2002. The 364-day committed credit
facility was renewed duting the second quarter of 2002 on substantially the same terms and matures in May of 2003.
These facilities support the company’s commercial paper program and carry variable market rates of interest and
require annual commitment fees. There were no commercial paper borrovmngs during 2002. The maximum amount
of commercial paper outstanding during 2001 was approximately $57.5 million with an average outstanding balance of
$31.2 million and an effective interest rate of 5.11%. There were no commercial paper borrowings at either year-end
December 31, 2002 or 2001.

Periodically, the company putchases its common stock in the open market. On December 11, 2002 the company’s
Board of Directors approved the purchase of up to 5.0 million shares of the company’s common stock. This new
authorization follows the nearly completed buyback of 10.0 million shares authorized by the company’s Board of
Directors in July of 1998. The new shares along with the remaining 512,500 shares from the 1998 authorization will
be acquired from time to time, consistent with past practice. Total shares purchased were 1,340,900 in 2002, 401,500
in 2001 and 420,300 in 2000. A total of 5,512,500 shares remain under the company’s share purchase authorizations.

New Accounting Pronouncements— In june 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligatons,” (“FAS 143”), which addresses the financial accounting and reporting for obligations
associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets. The company adopted FAS 143 on January 1, 2003 and
does not expect this statement to materially impact the company’s financial statements.
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In July 2002, the FASB issued FAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”
(“FAS 146”). FAS 146 reconsiders all of the guidance contained in Emerging Issues Task Force No. 94-3, “Liability
Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs
Incurred in a Restructuring)” (“EITF 94-3”). FAS 146 applies to costs associated with (a) certain termination benefits
(so-called one-time termination benefits), (b) costs to terminate a contract that is not a capital lease and (c) other
associated costs including costs to consolidate facilities or relocate employees. FAS 146 requires companies to
recognize costs associated with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of
commitment to an exit or disposal plan. The company adopted FAS 146 on January 1, 2003. FAS 146 will not
impact the accounting for any restructuring plan approved and announced to date; however, the pronouncement will
impact the accounting for any future exit or disposal activities approved on or after January 1, 2003.

In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”). FIN 45
requires a liability to be recognized at the time a company issues a guarantee for the fair value of the obligations
assumed under certain guarantee agreements. Additional disclosures about guarantee agreements are also required in
the interim and annual financial statements, including a roll forward of the company’s product warranty liabilities.
The disclosure provisions of FIN 45 are effective for Bard as of December 31, 2002. The provisions for initial
recognition and measurement of guarantee agreements are effective on a prospective basis for guarantees that are
issued or modified after December 31, 2002. Bard is in the process of assessing the impact of the recognition
provisions of FIN 45 on its consolidated financial statements.

In December 2002, the FASB issued FAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, Transition and
Disclosure” (“FAS 1487). FAS 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair
value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. FAS 148 also requires that disclosures
of the pro forma effect of using the fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation be
displayed more prominently and in a tabular format. Additionally, FAS 148 requires disclosure of the pro forma
effect in interim financial statements. The transition and annual disclosure requitements of FAS 148 are effective
for the company’s fiscal year December 31, 2002. The adoption of FAS 148 did not have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN 46”), “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Endties, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51.”” FIN 46 requires certain variable interest entities to be consolidated by the
primary beneficiary of the entity if the equity investors in the entity do not have the characteristics of a controlling
financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its actvities without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties. FIN 46 is effective for all new variable interest entities created ot
acquired after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities created or acquired prior to February 1, 2003, the
provisions of FIN 46 must be applied for the first interim or annual period beginning after June 15, 2003. The
company does not expect FIN 46 to have a material effect on its consolidated financial statements.
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Critical Accounting Policies — The preparation of financial statements requires the company’s management to make
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. The SEC recently issued guidance for “critical accounting policies”. The SEC defines “critical
accounting policies” as these that requite application of management’s most difficult, subjective or complex
judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain and
may change in subsequent periods. The following is not intended to be a comprehensive list of all of the company’s
accounting policies. The company’s significant accounting policies are more fully described in the company’s notes to
consolidated financial statements. In many cases, the accounting treatment of a particular transaction is specifically
dictated by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, with no need for management’s judgment in
their application. The critical accounting policies described below are areas in which management’s judgment in
selecting an available alternative would produce a materially different result.

Revenue recognition — The company recognizes product revenue, net of discounts and rebates when persuasive
evidence of a sales arrangement exists, title and risk of loss has transferred, the buyer’s price is fixed or determinable,
contractual obligations have been satisfied and collectbility is reasonably assured. These requirements are met and
sales and related cost of sales are recognized for the majority of the company’s products upon shipment. In the case
of consignment inventories, revenues and associated costs are recognized upon the notification of usage by the
customer. A small percentage of the company’s products require installation and in those cases revenues and related
costs are recognized when installation is complete.

Inventories - Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. For most domestic divisions cost is determined
using the last-in-first-out ("LIFO") method. For all other inventories cost is determined using the first-in-first-out
("FIFO") method. Due to changing technologies and cost containment the difference between the inventory
valuation under the LIFO method and the FIFO method is not significant.

Restructuring cost estimates — As a result of business acquisitions or dispositions or as a result of organizational
realignment or rationalization, the company may develop formal plans to exit certain activities, involuntarily terminate
employees, terminate leases, writedown assets or close duplicative facilities. Currently, these costs and expenses are
estimated in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee
Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity” (“EITF 94-3”) and Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 100,
“Restructuring and Impairment Charges”. As additional information becomes available in future periods, the
company may revise the estimated restructuring accrual based on the updated information. The company does not
anticipate that material revisions will be necessaty, however, if such revisions in estimates are necessary the change
could have a material impact on the company’s results of operations in the period of the change. In July 2002, the
FASB issued FAS 146. FAS 146 reconsiders all of the guidance contained in EITF 94-3. This pronouncement
requires companies to recognize costs associated with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at
the date of commitment to an exit or disposal plan. FAS 146 is effective for the company as of January 1, 2003. FAS
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146 will not impact the accounting for any restructuring plan approved or announced to date; however, the
pronouncement will impact the accounting for any future exit or disposal activities approved on or after January 1,

2003.

Legal reserve estimates — The company is at times involved in legal actions, the outcomes of which are not within
the company’s complete control and may not be known for prolonged periods of time. In some cases, the claimants
seck damages, as well as other relief, which, if granted, could require significant expenditures. A lability is recorded in
the company’s consolidated financial statements for these actions when a loss is known or considered probable and
the amount can be reasonably estimated. If the loss is not probable or cannot be reasonably estimated, a liability is
not recorded in the consolidated financial statements.

Tax estimates — The company operates in multiple tax jurisdictions both in the United States and internationally.
Accordingly, the determination of the approptiate allocation of income to each of these jurisdictions requires the
company to make estimates and assumptions. The company is subject to local tax authority audits including review
and possible adjustment to revenue and expense allocations made to such local tax jurisdictions. These audits can
take place over extended periods and can result in an increase to the company’s tax liability for specific tax
jurisdictions.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, Customer Rebates and Inventory Writedowns — Management makes
estimates of the uncollectibility of the company’s accounts receivable, amounts that are rebated to specific customers
in accordance with contractual requirements and inventory adjustments to reflect inventory valuation at the lower of
cost or market. In estimating the reserves necessary for the allowance for doubtful accounts, management considers
historical bad debt trends, customer concentrations, customer credit worthiness and current economic trends. The
company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated amounts that are uncollectibles from
customers. In estimating the allowance for customer rebates, management considers the lag time between the point
of sale and the payment of the customer’s rebate claim, customer specific trend analysis and contractual commitments
including the stated rebate rate. The company establishes an allowance for customer rebates and reduces sales for
such rebate amounts. In estimating the allowance for inventory writedowns, management considers product
obsolescence, quantity on hand, future demand for the product and other market-related conditions. The company
records an allowance for inventory writedowns when such conditions cause the inventory market value to be below
carrying value. The company records such adjustments to cost of sales in the period the condition exists.

It is possible that the underlying factors discussed above for the allowance for doubtful accounts, customer rebates

and inventory writedowns could change. Depending on the extent and nature of the change to the underlying factors,
the impact to the company’s financial position and results of operations could be material in the period of change.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and of Financial Conditions (continued)

Pension Plans — The company sponsors pension plans covering substantially all domestic employees and certain
foreign employees who meet eligibility requirements. Several statistical and other factors that attempt to anticipate

future events are used in calculating the expense and liability related to the plans. These factors include assumptions
about the discount rate, expected return on plan assets and rate of future compensation increases as determined by
the company, within certain guidelines. In addition, the company’s actuarial consultants also use subjective factors,
such as withdrawal and mortality rates to estimate these factors. The actuarial assumptions used by the company may
differ materially from actual results due to changing market and economic conditions, higher or lower withdrawal
rates or longer or shorter life spans of the participants. These differences may have a significant effect on the amount
of pension expense recorded by the company.

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements contained herein or in other company documents and certain statements that may be made by
management of the company orally may contain forward-looking statements as defined in the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You can identify these statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historic
or current facts. They use words such as "anticipate,” "estimate," "expect,” "project,” "intend," "plan," "believe" and
other words and terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of future operating or financial
performance. In particular, these include statements relating to future actions, prospective products or product
approvals, future performance or results of current and anticipated products, sales efforts, expenses, the outcome of
contingencies, such as legal proceedings, and financial results. Because actual results are affected by risks and
uncertaintes, the company cautions investors that actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied.
It is not possible to predict or identify all such risks and uncertainties, but factors that could cause the actual results to
differ materially from expected and historical results include, but ate not limited to: health care industry consolidation
resulting in customer demands for price concessions and contracts that are more complex and have longer terms;
competitive factors, including competitors' attempts to gain market share through aggressive marketing programs, the
development of new products or technologies by competitors and technological obsolescence; reduction in medical
procedures performed in a cost-conscious environment; the lengthy approval time by the FDA or other government
authorities to clear medical devices for commercial release; unanticipated product failures; legislative or administrative
reforms to the United States Medicare and Medicaid systems or other United States or international reimbursement
systems in a manner that would significantly reduce reimbursements for procedures using the company's medical
devices; delays or denials of, or grants of low levels of reimbursement for procedures using newly developed devices;
the acquisition of key patents by competitors that would have the effect of excluding the company from new market
segments; the uncertainty of whether increased research and development expenditures will result in increased sales;
unpredictability of existing and future litigation including but not limited to environmental litigation, litigation
regarding product liability such as claims of alleged petsonal injuries as a result of exposure to natural rubber latex
gloves distributed by the company as well as other product liability matters, and intellectual property matters and
disputes on agreements which arise in the ordinary course of business; government actions or investigations affecting
the industry in general or the company in particular; future difficulties obtaining product liability insurance on
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and of Financial Conditions (continued)

reasonable terms; efficacy or safety concerns with respect to marketed products, whether scientifically justified or not,
that may lead to product recalls, withdrawals or declining sales; uncertainty related to tax appeals and litigation; future
difficulties obtaining necessary components used in the company's products and/or price increases from the
company's suppliers of critical components; economic factors that the company has no control over, including
changes in inflation, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates; other factors that the company has no control
over, including earthquakes, floods, fires and explosions; risks associated with maintaining and expanding international
operations; and the risk that the company may not achieve manufacturing or administrative efficiencies as a result of
the company's restructuring, the integration of acquired businesses or divestitures. The company assumes no
obligation to update forward-looking statements as circumstances change. You are advised, however, to consult any
further disclosures the company makes on related subjects in the company’s 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K reports.

Item 7a, Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk .

Bard operates on a global basis and therefore is subject to the exposures that arise from foreign exchange rate
fluctuations. The company manages these exposures using operational and economic hedges as well as derivative
financial instruments. The company’s foreign currency exposures may change over time as changes occur in the
company’s international operations. The company’s objective in managing its exposures to foreign currency
fluctuations is to minimize earnings and cash flow volatility associated with assets, liabilities, net investments and
probable commitments denominated in foreign currencies. In order to reduce the risk of foreign currency exchange
rate fluctuations, the company has hedged a substantial portion of its expected foreign currency denominated cash
flow from operations. The instruments that the company uses for hedging are readily marketable, traded forward
contracts and options with financial institutions. Bard’s risk management policy prohibits entering into financial
instruments for speculative purposes. The company expects that the changes in fair value of such contracts will have
a high correlation to the price changes in the related hedged cash flow. The company does not expect that the risk of
transaction gains or losses from changes in the fair value of its foreign exchange position will be material because
most transactions will occur in either the functional currency or in a currency that has a high correlation to the
functional currency. The principal currencies the company hedges are the Euto, the Peso and the Yen. Any gains and
losses on these hedge contracts are expected to offset changes in the value of the related exposure. The company
enters into foreign currency transactions only to the extent that foreign currency exposure exists. Monetary assets of
the company held in foreign currencies have relatively short maturities and are denominated in currencies that have
not experienced wide, short-term fluctuations in their equivalent United States dollar values.

In December 1996, the company issued $150.0 million of 6.70% notes due 2026. These notes may be redeemed at the
option of the note holders on December 1, 2006, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount. Assuming
maturity, the market value of these notes was approximately $156.2 million at December 31, 2002.
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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of C. R. Bard, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of C. R. Bard, Inc. and subsidiaties as of December 31,
2002 and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ investment, and cash flows for the year then
ended, as listed in the accompanying index. In connection with our audit of the 2002 consolidated financial
statements, we also have audited the 2002 consolidated financial statement schedule as listed in the accompanying
index. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the
company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and
consolidated financial statement schedule based on our audit. The 2001 and 2000 consolidated financial statements of
C. R. Bard, Inc. and subsidiaries as listed in the accompanying index were audited by other auditors who have ceased
operations. Those auditors expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, before the
revision described in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, in their report dated January 29, 2002.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 2002 consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of C. R. Bard, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the related 2002 consolidated financial statement schedule, when
considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, the company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, as of January 1, 2002.

As discussed above, the 2001 and 2000 consolidated financial statements of C. R. Bard, Inc. and subsidiaties as listed
in the accompanying index were audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. As described in Note 4, these
consolidated financial statements have been revised to include the transitional disclosures required by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, which was adopted by the company as of
January 1, 2002. In our opinion, the disclosures for 2001 and 2000 in Note 4 are appropriate. However, we were not
engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures to the 2001 and 2000 consolidated financial statements of C. R.
Bard, Inc. and subsidiaries other than with respect to such disclosures and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion
ot any other form of assurance on the 2001 and 2000 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Short Hills, New Jersey
January 28, 2003
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INFORMATION REGARDING PREDECESSOR INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

THE FOLLOWING REPORT IS A COPY OF A PREVIOUSLY ISSUED REPORT BY ARTHUR ANDERSEN
LLP (“ANDERSEN”). THE REPORT HAS NOT BEEN REISSUED BY ANDERSEN NOR HAS ANDERSEN
CONSENTED TO ITS INCLUSION IN THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K. THE ANDERSEN
REPORT REFERS TO THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000 AND THE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME, SHAREHOLDERS’ INVESTMENT AND CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 WHICH ARE NO LONGER INCLUDED IN THE
ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Report of Previous Independent Public Accountants
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of C. R. Bard, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of C. R. Batd, Inc. (a New Jersey corporation) and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders'
investment and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements ate free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial positon
of C. R. Bard, Inc. and subsidiaties as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
Roseland, New Jersey
January 29, 2002
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C.R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(dollars and shares in thousands except per share amounts)

Net sales

Costs and expenses:
Cost of goods sold
Marketing, selling and administrative expense
Research and development expense
Interest expense
Gain from dispositions of cardiology businesses

Other (income) expense, net
Total costs and expenses
Income before tax provision
Income tax provision
Net income
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic

Weighted average common shares outstanding - diluted

For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
$1,273,.800  $1,181,300 $1,098,800
582,700 550,500 499,300
377,200 364,200 352,000
61,700 53,400 53,200
12,600 14,200 19,300
(15,400)
28,600 (5,900) 36,400
1,062,800 976,400 944,800
211,000 204,900 154,000
56,000 61,700 47,100
$155,000 $143,200 $106,900
$2.98 $2.80 $2.11
$2.94 $2.75 $2.09
52,000 51,200 50,700
52,800 52,000 51,200

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' INVESTMENT
(dollars in thousands except share and per share amounts)

Capital Accumulated
In Excess Other
Common Stock Of Par Retained  Comprehen-  Unearned
Shares Amount Value Earnings sive Loss Compensation Total

December 31, 1999 50,781,857 $12,700 $153,500 $473,500 $(48,600) $(16,800) $574,300
Net income 106,900 106,900
Translation adjustments (31,600) (31,600)
Comprehensive income . 75,300
g“gg I‘jf:if;f:) (41,800) (41,800)
Treasury stock retired (420,300) (100) (17,700) (17,800)
Employee stock plans 547,057 100 23,800 (1,500) 1,500 23,900
December 31, 2000 50,908,614 12,700 177,300 519,400 (80,200) (15,300) 613,900
Net income 143,200 143,200
Translation adjustments 3,800 3,800
Comprehensive income 147,000
(C;;Z z:;‘f:a’f; (43,100) (43,100)
Treasury stock retired (401,500) (100) (17,400) (17,500)
Employee stock plans 1,876,604 500 84,400 3,500 88,400
December 31, 2001 52,383,718 13,100 261,700 602,100 (76,400) (11,800) 788,700
Net income 155,000 155,000
Translation adjustments 25,400 25,400
Minimum pension liability

Zi‘lliz;mem’ net of $1,400 (3,200 (3,200
Deferred hedging loss, net

of $100 of tax (300) (300)
Comprehensive income 176,900
(C;S}s] }i‘:‘:ﬁ‘;ﬁ; (45,000) (45,000)
Treasury stock retired (1,340,900) (300) (71,400) (71,700)
Emplovee stock plans 560,018 100 24,600 6,800 31,500
December 31, 2002 51,602,836 $12,900 $266,300 $640,700 $(54,500) $(5,000) $880,400

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(dollars in thousands except share and par amounts)

ASSETS December 31,
Current assets: 2002 2001
Cash $23,100 $30,800
Short-term investments 360,100 240,200
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $19,100 and $17,800, respectively 183,400 176,800
Inventories 147,100 182,000
Other current assets 44,300 39,900
Total current assets 758,000 669,700
Property, plant and equipment, at cost
Land 9,500 5,800
Buildings and improvements 110,700 117,800
Machinery and equipment 187,000 169,300
307,200 292,900
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 139,200 135,000
Net propetty, plant and equipment 168,000 157,900
Intangible assets, net of amortization ’ 65,200 60,700
Goodwill 316,100 308,200
Other assets 109,400 83,400
$1,416,700 $1,279,900
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INVESTMENT
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings and current marturities of long-term debt $900 $800
Accounts payable 46,900 43,600
Accrued compensation and benefits 74,400 54,900
Accrued expenses 106,300 102,300
Federal and foreign income taxes 88,400 77,100
Total current liabilities 316,900 278,700
Long-term debt 152,200 156,400
Other long-term liabilities 67,200 56,100
Commitments and contingencies - ---
Shareholders' investment:
Preferred stock, 31 par value, authorized 5,000,000 shates; none issued - ---
Common stock, $.25 par value, authorized 300,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 12.900 13.100
51,602,836 shares in 2002 and 52,383,718 shares in 2001 ’ ’
Capital in excess of par value 286,300 261,700
Retained earnings 640,700 602,100
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (54,500) (76,400)
Uneatned compensation (5,000) (11,800)
Total shareholders' investment 880,400 788,700
$1,416,700 $1,279,900

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(dollars in thousands) For the Years Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $155,000 $143,200 $106,900
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortzation 42,300 53,200 49,600

Net gain on product line sales and asset dispositions - - (20,000)
Deferred income taxes (500) 3,000 14,000
Expenses under stock plans 9,900 5,700 5,800
Other noncash items 35,600 (2,600 54,800

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquired businesses:

Accounts receivable (1,100) 23,400 1,900
Inventories 39,000 11,300 2,500
Other assets (3,100) (400) (3,600)

Current liabilities, excluding debt and including tax benefits from
employee stock option exercises of $4,000, $8,600, and $2,100 in

2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively 19,700 15,000 6,300
Pension liabilities (30,700) 4,800 (500)
Other long-term liabilities 6,200 500 5,800
Net cash provided by operating activities 272,300 257,100 223,500

Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures (41,000) (27,400) (19,400)
Net proceeds from sales of product lines - - 26,700
Payments made for purchases of businesses . (27,000) (46,800)
Patents, trademarks and other (24,100 (18,100 {31,200
Net cash (used in) investing activities (65,100} (72,500) (70,700)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Common stodk issued for options and benefit plans 17,000 74,700 17,600
Purchase of common stock (71,700) (17,500) (17,800)
Proceeds from (repayments of) long-term borrowings, net : (4,000) {47,900) 46,400
(Repayments of) proceeds from short-term borrowings, net - - (129,400)
Dividends paid (45,000) (43,100) (41,800)
Net cash (used in) financing activities (103,700) {33,800) (125,000)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 7,900 (2,600) (6,400)

Cash and cash equivalents:

Net increase during the year 111,400 148,200 21,400
Balance at January 1 262,300 114,100 92,700
Balance at December 31 $373,700 $262,300 $114,100

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations - C. R. Batd, Inc. (the "company" or "Bard") is a leading multinational developer, manufacturer
and marketer of health care products. The company markets its products worldwide to hospitals, individual health
care professionals, extended care facilities and alternate site facilities. Bard holds strong market positions in products
used for vascular, urological and oncological diagnosis and intervention. Bard also has a surgical products group.

Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its majority-owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation. The accounts of
most foreign subsidiaries are consolidated as of November 30. No events occurred related to these foreign
subsidiaries during the month of December 2002, 2001 or 2000 that would have materially affected the financial
position or results of operations of the company. The company has no unconsolidated subsidiaries and no special
purpose entties.

Related Parties - The company has a 50% ownership in Medicon, Inc. (“Medicon”), a Japanese joint venture with
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. The joint venture was formed in 1972 to distribute Bard’s products in Japan.
Bard accounts for the joint venture under the equity method of accounting. All transactions with Medicon are
denominated in United States dollars. There were no leasing transactions or indebtedness between Medicon and
Bard. Bard recorded sales to Medicon of $59.6 million, $55.9 million and $54.8 million for the years ended 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively. Bard adjusts for intercompany profits on Medicon purchases until Medicon sells Bard’s
products to a third party. Bard recorded Medicon equity income of $1.4 million, $3.0 million and $3.4 million for the
years ended 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Bard’s investment in Medicon was $13.7 million and $12.6 million at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Included in accounts receivable are trade receivables due from Medicon
for purchases of Bard products of $15.8 million and $12.6 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — The preparation of these financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires the company to
make estimates and judgments that affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the
related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. The company evaluates
these estimates and judgments on an ongoing basis and bases its estimates on historical experience, current conditions
and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The results of these
estimates form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities as well as identifying
and assessing the accounting treatment with respect to commitments and contingencies. Actual results may differ
from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Reclassifications - Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies {(continued)

Foreign Currency - Financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into United States dollars at current
year-end rates, except that the revenues, costs and expenses are translated at average monthly rates during each
monthly period. Net exchange gains or losses resulting from the translation of foreign financial statements and the
effect of exchange rate changes on intercompany transactions of a long-term investment nature are accumulated and
credited or charged directly to a separate component of shareholders' investment. Any foreign currency gains or losses
related to transactions are charged to other (income) expense, net. See Note 11. Other (Income) Expense, Net of the
notes to consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition ~ The company sells its products primarily through a direct sales force. The company
recognizes product revenue, net of discounts and rebates when persuasive evidence of a sales arrangement exists, ttle
and the risk of loss has transferred, the buyer’s price is fixed or determinable, contractual obligations have been
satisfied and collectibility is reasonably assured. These requirements are met and sales and related cost of sales are
recognized for the majotity of the company’s products upon shipment. For certain products, the company maintains
consigned inventory at customer locations. For consigned products, revenue is recognized at the time the company is
notified that the customer has used the product. A small percentage of the company’s products require installation
and in those cases revenues and related costs are recognized when installation is complete. The company allows
customers to return defective or damaged products for credit, replacement or exchange. The company records
estimated sales, discounts and rebates as a reduction of net sales in the same period revenue is recognized. The
company also maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts and charges actual losses when incurred to the allowance.

Research And Development ~ Research and development costs are expensed when incurred.

Stock-Based Compensation — At December 31, 2002, the company maintains various stock-based employee and
director compensation plans, which are described more fully in Note 9 Shareholders’ Investment of the notes to
consolidated financial statements. The company accounts for those plans under the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”)
and related interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost is reflected in net income for employee
option grants, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the
underlying common stock on the date of grant. Additionally, in accordance with APB 25 and related interpretations,
the company recognizes no compensation expense for the discount associated with the 1998 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan of C. R. Bard, Inc. (“ESPP”). The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per
share if the company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of FAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” to stock-based employee compensation.
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(dollars in thousands except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000

Net income as reported $155,000 $143,200 $106,900
Pro forma after-tax impact of options at fair value $11,500 $9,600 $8,600
Pro forma after-tax impact of ESPP discount $300 %200 $500
Pro forma net income adjusted $143,200 $133,400 $97,800
Basic earnings per share as reported $2.98 $2.80 $2.11
Diluted earnings per share as reported $2.94 $2.75 $2.09
Pro forma basic earnings per share $2.75 $2.61 $1.93
Pro forma diluted earnings per share $2.71 $2.57 $1.91

The fair value of stock options is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The

following table outlines the assumptions used in the Black-Scholes model.

2002 2001 2000
Dividend yield 1.6% 1.6% 2.0%
Risk-free interest rate 2.52% 4.33% 5.06%
Expected option life in years 4.5 4.6 53
Expected volatility 33% 33% 32%

The per share fair value of stock options granted for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $14.15,
$13.24 and $15.87, respectively. The pro forma after-tax adjustment for options assumed a four-year life for options.
The fair value of the ESPP discount is based upon the difference between the market price at the time of purchase
and the participant’s purchase price. The ESPP pro forma adjustment assumes immediate expense recognition at
purchase. All pro forma adjustments have been tax-affected at 35%. No other pro forma adjustments are required
since the company records compensation expense for all other stock awards. See Note 9 Shareholders’ Investment.

Earnings Per Share - "Basic earnings per share" represents net income divided by the weighted average shates
outstanding, "Diluted earnings per share" represents net income divided by weighted average shares outstanding
adjusted for the incremental dilution of outstanding employee stock options and awards. Unless indicated otherwise,
per share amounts are calculated on a diluted basis. A reconciliation of weighted average common shares outstanding

to weighted average common shares outstanding assuming dilution follows:

0-29




C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(dollars and shares in thousands except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000
Net income $155,000 $143,200 $106,900
Weighted average common shares outstanding 52,000 51,200 50,700
Incremental common shates issuable: stock options and awards 800 800 500
Weighted average common shares outstanding assuming dilution 52,800 52,000 51,200
Basic earnings per share $2.98 $2.80 $2.11
Diluted earnings per share ' $2.94 $2.75 $2.09

Common stock equivalents from stock options and stock awards of approximately 8,200 shares, 2,300 shares and
2,026,800 shares at December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, were not included in the diluted earnings per
share calculaton since their effect is antidilutive.

Accounts receivable — In addition to trade receivables, accounts receivable includes $2.2 million and $6.6 million of
nontrade receivables due within one year at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Inventories - Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. For most domestic divisions, cost is determined
using the last-in-first-out ("LIFO") method. For all other inventories cost is determined using the first-in-first-out
("FIFO") method. Due to changing technologies and cost containment the difference between the valuation under
the LIFO method and the FIFO method is not significant. The following is a summary of inventories at December
31

(dollars in thousands) 2002 2001

Finished goods $68,700 $97,300
Work in process | 51,200 57,100
Raw materials 27,200 27,600
Total $147,100 $182,000

Consigned inventory at customer locations was $8.8 million and $8.7 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment - Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Major renewals and improvements
are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed when incurred. Depreciation is computed over the
estimated useful lives of depreciable assets using the straight-line method. Useful lives for property and equipment are
as follows: ’

Buildings and improvements 5 to 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5 to 8 years

Capitalized software costs are included in machinery and equipment and are amortized over five to seven years.

Depreciation expense was approximately $27.7 million in 2002, $26.2 million in 2001 and $24.8 million in 2000.

Long-Tived Assets — SFAS No. 144 provides a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of. SFAS
No. 144 also changes the criteria for classifying an asset as held for sale; and broadens the scope of businesses to be
disposed of that qualify for reporting as discontinued operations and changes the timing of recognizing losses on such
operations. The company adopted SFAS No. 144 on January 1, 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. 144 did not affect
the company’s financial statements.

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, long-lived assets, such as property, plant, and equipment, and purchased
intangibles subject to amortization, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is
measured by a cmparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected
to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment
charge is recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.
Assets to be disposed of would be separately presented in the balance sheet and reported at the lower of the carrying
amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated.

Goodwill and intangible assets not subject to amortization are tested annually for impairment, and are tested for
impairment more frequently if events and citcumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. An impairment
loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying amount exceeds the asset’s fair value. See Note 11 Other (Income)
Expense, Net of the notes to consolidated financial statements.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Product Warranty ~ The majority of the company’s products are intended for single use; therefore, the company
requires limited product warranty accruals. Certain of the company’s products carry limited warranties that in general
do not exceed one year from sale. The company accrues estimated product warranty costs at the time of sale and any
additional amounts are recorded when such costs are probable and can be reasonably estimated.
Balance Charges to Balance
Beginning Costs and End

(dollars in thonsands) of Year Expenses Deductions of Year
Year Ended December 31, 2002 $1,500 1,600 (1,400) $1,700

Year Ended December 31, 2001 $1,300 1,900 (1,700) $1,500

Environmental Remediation Policy - The company accrues for losses associated with environmental remediation
obligations when such losses are probable and reasonably estimable. Accruals for estimated losses from
environmental remediation obligations generally are recognized no later than completion of the remedial feasibility
study. Such accruals are adjusted as further information develops or circumstances change. Costs of future
expenditures for environment remediaton obligations are not discounted to their present value. Recoveries of
environmental remediation costs from other parties are recorded as assets when their receipt is deemed probable.

Income Taxes — All income tax amounts reflect the use of the liability method. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are determined based on the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial and income tax reporting purposes.

Concentration Risks - Financial instruments, which potentially subject the company to significant concentrations of
credit risk, consist principally of cash investments and trade accounts receivable. The company maintains cash and
cash equivalents, investments, and certain other financial instruments with various major financial institutions. The
company performs periodic evaluations of the relative credit standing of these financial institutions and limits the
amount of credit exposure with any one institution. Concentrations of risk with respect to trade accounts receivable
are limited due to the large number of customers and their dispersion across many geogtaphic areas. However, a
significant amount of trade receivables are with national health care systems in several countties. Although the
company does not currently foresee a credit risk associated with these receivables, repayment is dependent upon the
financial stability of those countries' national economies. Sales to distributors, which supply the company's products
to many end users, accounted for approximately 38% of the company's net sales in 2002, and the five largest
distributors, including the company’s Medicon joint venture, combined accounted for approximately 70% of such
sales.
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1. Significant Accountng Policies (continued)

Financial Instruments — The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, receivables and short-term debt approximate their
carrying value due to their short-term maturites. Short-term investments that have maturites of ninety days or less
are considered cash equivalents and amounted to $350.6 million and $231.5 million as of December 31, 2002 and
2001, respectively. Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates their market value. Investments in
equity securities that have readily determinable fair values are classified and accounted for as available-for-sale.
Available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value, with the change in fair value recorded, net of taxes, as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income. The cost of available-for-sale securities was approximately
$0.7 million and $1.3 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The fair value of available-for-sale
securities approximated cost at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. See Note 5 Short Term Borrowings and
Long Term Debt of the notes to consolidated financial statements for a discussion of the company’s long-term debt.
See Note 6 Derivative Instruments of the notes to consolidated financial statements for a discussion of the company’s
derivative Instruments.

New Accounting Pronouncements — In June 2001, the FASB issued FAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations,” (“FAS 143”) which addresses the financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets. The company adopted FAS 143 on January 1, 2003 and does not expect this
statement to materially impact the company’s financial statements.

In July 2002, the FASB issued FAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”
(“FAS 146”). FAS 146 reconsiders all of the guidance contained in Emerging Issues Task Force No. 94-3, “Liability
Recognition for Certain Employee Terminaton Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs
Incurred in a Restructuring)” (“EITF 94-37). FAS 146 applies to costs associated with (a) certain termination benefits
(so-called one-time termination benefits), (b) costs to terminate a contract that is not a capital lease, and (c) other
associated costs including costs to consolidate facilities or relocate employees. FAS 146 requires companies to
recognize costs associated with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of
commitment to an exit or disposal plan. The company adopted FAS 146 on January 1, 2003. FAS 146 will not
impact the accounting for any restructuring plan approved and announced to date; however, the pronouncement will
impact the accounting for any future exit or disposal activities approved on or after January 1, 2003.

In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45”). FIN 45
requires a liability to be recognized at the time a company issues a guarantee for the fair value of the obligations
assumed under certain guarantee agreements. Additional disclosures about guarantee agreements are also required in
the interim and annual financial statements, including a roll forward of the entity’s product warranty liabilities. The
disclosure provisions of FIN 45 are effective for Bard as of December 31, 2002. The provisions for initial
recognition and measurement of guarantee agreements are effective on a prospective basis for guarantees that are
issued or modified after December 31, 2002. Bard is in the process of assessing the impact of the recognition
provisions of FIN 45 on its consolidated financial statements.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In December 2002, the FASB issued FAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, Transition and
Disclosure” (“FAS 148”). FAS 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair
value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. FAS 148 also requires that disclosures
of the pro forma effect of using the fair value method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation be
displayed more prominently and in a tabular format. Additionally, FAS 148 requires disclosure of the pro forma
effect in interim financial statements. The transition and annual disclosute requirements of FAS 148 are effective
for the company’s fiscal year December 31, 2002. The adoption of FAS 148 did not have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN 46”), “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51.” FIN 46 requites certain variable interest entities to be consolidated by the
primary beneficiary of the entity if the equity investors in the entity do not have the characteristics of a controlling
financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties. FIN 46 is effective for all new variable interest entities created or
acquired after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities created or acquired prior to February 1, 2003, the
provisions of FIN 46 must be applied for the first interim or annual period beginning after June 15, 2003. The
company does not expect FIN 46 to have a material effect on its consolidated financial statements.

2. Acquisitions and Dispositions

The company spent approximately $25.3 million in 2002, $44.7 million in 2001 and $68.6 million in 2000 for the
acquisition of businesses, patents, trademarks, purchase rights and other related items to augment its existing product
lines. Unaudited pro forma statements of operations have not been presented because the effects of these
acquisions were not material on either an individual or an aggregate basis. Several of the company’s recent
acquisitions and investmernits, including the recently announced agreement with Genyx Medical Inc., involve
milestone payments associated with the achievement of certain targets associated with either research and
development, regulatory approval or the transfer of manufacturing capabilities. A summary of contingent milestone
payments associated with these acquisitions is included below.

2-3 4-5 After 5
(dollars in miillions) Total 1 Year Years Years Years
Acquisition and investment milestones $105.2 $29.6 $75.6 $0.0 $0.0
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2. Acquisitions and Dispositions (continued)

Genyx Medical, Inc. — On December 31, 2002, the company acquired the right to purchase the assets of Genyx
Medical, Inc. (“Genyx”), a privately held medical device company based in California. Genyx develops, manufactures
and markets Uryx®,a proprietary injectable bulking agent for the treatment of stress urinary incontinence. In 2002, as
part of the Genyx agreement, the company recorded approximately $3.5 million as research and development
expenses for the reimbursement of Genyx activities.

Tyco Internatonal 1.td. - On May 29, 2001, Bard entered into an agreement that provided for the merger of Bard
with a subsidiary of Tyco International Ltd. (“Tyco Merger Agreement”). On February 6, 2002, Bard and Tyco
agreed to terminate this agreement. Each company agreed to bear its own costs and expenses. Neither company paid
a break-up fee. In the first quarter of 2002, the company recorded a pretax charge of $6.2 million associated with the

termination of the Tyco Merger Agreement. See Note 11 Other (Income) Expense, Net in the notes to consolidated
financial statements.

Cardiology Dispositions - In 1998, the company announced a series of strategic dispositions of its cardiology

businesses. The first in the series was the company's 1998 sale of its cardiac cath lab business followed in 1999 with
the sale of the company’s cardiopulmonary business. In the first quarter of 2000, the company settled all remaining
open issues related to the 1998 dispositions of its cardiology businesses and recorded a pretax gain of $15.4 million.

Endologix - In 1999, the company entered into an exclusive agreement with Endologix, Inc. The agreement, as
amended, included an exclusive and irrevocable option to acquire before the end of 2000 all of the remaining capital
stock of Endologix, Inc. not already owned by Bard. In December 2000, the company announced that it would not
exercise its option to acquire the remaining stock of Endologix, Inc. The company recorded a pretax charge of $40.3
million for the write-off of the Endologix option and related assets and liabilites. Please refer to Note 11, Other
(Income) Expense, Net of the notes to consolidated financial statements.

3. Income Tax Expense

The provision for income taxes is based on income before income taxes reported for financial statement purposes.
The components of earnings before income taxes were:

(dodlars in miliions) 2002 2001 2000

United States $98.5 $106.3 $66.7
Foreign 112.5 98.6 87.3
Income before taxes $211.0 $204.9 $154.0
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3. Income Tax Expense (continued)
The following is the composition of income tax provision:

(dollars in millions) 2002 2001 2000

Taxes currently payable
U.S. Federal $32.8 $36.9 §14.5
Foreign 17.3 14.5 14.4
State 0.4 7.3 4.2

Total currently payable $56.5 $58.7 $33.1

Deferred tax expense (benefit)
U.S. Federal $1.0 $1.7 $13.3
Foreign (1.5) 1.2 (CRY)
State --- 0.1 0.8

Total currently payable 3(.5) $3.0 $14.0

Total income tax provision $56.0 $61.7 $47.1

On certain items, deferred income taxes atise due to the different tax treatment between financial reporting and tax
accounting. This differing treatment creates items known as “temporary differences”. To recognize the future tax
consequences of such differences, the company applies enacted statutory rates. The company s net deferred tax assets
are recorded in either other current assets or other assets. At December 31, the company’s deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities consisted of the following:

(dollars in millions) 2002 2001
Deferred tax assets

Employee benefits $17.6 $22.2

Inventory related 171 11.7

Receivables / rebates 8.1 7.1

Nonrecurring items 11.9 13.6

Accrued expenses / other 13.8 13.5
Total deferred tax assets $68.5 $68.1
Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated depreciation/amortization $6.7 $6.8
Total deferred tax liabilities $6.7 $6.8
Deferred tax assets, net $61.8 $61.3

Although realization is not assured, the company believes it is more likely than not that all of its deferred tax assets
will be realized.
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3. Income Tax Expense (continued)

The following is a reconciliation between the effective income tax rate and the United States federal statutory rate:

2002 2001 2000

U.S. federal statutory income tax rate 35% 35% 35%
Increase (decrease) in tax rate resulting from:

State income taxes net of federal benefit 2% 3% 3%

Operations taxed at less than U.S. rate (11)% N% %

Other, net 1% 1% 2%

Effective tax rate 27% 30% 31%

Currently, the company’s operations in Puerto Rico, Malaysia and the Netherlands have various tax incentive grants.
In the third quarter of 2002, the company received a new tax grant at a lower tax rate for its Puerto Rican
manufacturing operations. The lower grant rate was retroactively applied to the period from July 1, 2001 to June 30,
2002, and, accordingly, a $3.5 million nonrecurring tax credit was booked in the third quarter of 2002 related to this
grant. Unless extended further, the company’s tax incentive grants will expire between fiscal 2009 and 2016. The
elimination of goodwill amortization in 2002 per FAS 142 impacted the company’s effective tax rate, as the majority
of the company’s goodwill amortization was not tax-deductible.

Cash payments for income taxes were $39.1 million, $47.1 million and $30.2 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The company has not provided for federal income taxes on the undistributed earnings of its foreign
operations as it is the company's intention to permanently reinvest undistributed earnings (approximately $792.3
million as of December 31, 2002). The United States Internal Revenue Service has settled its audits with the company
for all years through calendar 1995.

4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statements of Financial Accounting Standard No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets" ("FAS 142"). FAS 142 was effective for the company as of January 1, 2002. FAS 142 specifies the financial
accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets. Goodwill and intangible assets that have
indefinite useful lives are no longer to be amortized but rather are to be tested for impairment annually or more
frequently if impairment indicators arise. None of the company’s intangible assets have an indefinite life. Intangible
assets with finite lives continue to be amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful lives. Goodwill and intangible
assets have been recorded at either incurred or allocated cost. Allocated costs were based on respective fair values at
the date of acquisition. In prior year periods, goodwill amortization was recorded in marketing, selling and
administrative expense. Following is a reconciliation showing net income and earnings per share, as reported for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, as adjusted to exclude the amortzation of
goodwill:
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4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets (continued)

(dollars in thousands except per share amonnts) For the Years Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

Net income, as reported — GAAP basis $155,000 $143,200 $106,900
Tax-adjusted goodwill amortization -- 12,300 12,500
Net income - adjusted $155,000 $155,500 $119,400
Diluted earnings per share — GAAP basis $2.94 $2.75 $2.09
Impact of tax-adjusted goodwill amortization -- 0.24 0.24
Diluted earnings per share — adjusted $2.94 $2.99 $2.33

As required by FAS 142, the company has reassessed the remaining amortization periods of intangible assets acquired
on ot before June 30, 2001 and assigned all goodwill to reporting units for impairment testing. During the second
quarter of 2002, the company completed its initial test of goodwill impairment as of January 1, 2002, and determined
that goodwill was not impaired. The impairment tests involved the use of both estimates of market value for the
company’s reporting units as well as discounted cash flow assumptions. Discount rates were based on market rates.
There were no material changes to goodwill as a result of acquisitions or dispositions. Impairment tests were updated
for fiscal year 2002. The impact of currency translation increased the value of goodwill by approximately $4.8 million
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2002. Balances of acquired intangible assets were as follows:

(dollars in millions) December 31, 2002

Accumulated  Translation
Original Cost ~ Amortization /Other Carrying Value  Useful Life

Patents $65.3 $(28.2) $0.0 $37.1 5-17
Distribution agreements 20.6 8.0) 0.0 12.6 5-26
Licenses 20.2 9.8) @y 10.3 5-15
Other intangibles 21.9 (12.1) (4.6) 52 3-16

Subtotal intangibles 128.0 (58.1) 4.7 065.2 ---
Goodwill 423.6 (93.5) (14.0) 316.1 ---
Total intangibles and

goodwill $551.6 $(151.6) $(18.7) $381.3 ---
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4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets (continued)

(dollars in nuillions)

Patents

Distribution agreements
Licenses

Other intangibles

Subtotal intangibles
Goodwill

Total intangibles and
goodwill

(dollars in millions)

December 31, 2001

Accumulated ~ Translation
Original Cost ~ Amortization /Other Carrying Value  Useful Life
$47.0 $(22.2) $0.0 $24.8 5-17
20.4 (6.8) 0.0 13.6 5-26
19.6 (6.8) (0.1) 12.7 5-15
224 (8.8) 4.0) 9.6 3-16
109.4 (44.6) 4.1 60.7 ---
420.7 93.7) (18.8) 308.2 -
$530.1 $(138.3) $(22.9) $368.9 ==
Actual and forecasted amortization expense for the years 2002 through 2007 ate as follows:
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
$13.3 $11.1 $10.9 $7.8 $5.7 $4.3

Annual amortization expense

5. Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt

The company maintains a commercial paper program and committed credit facilities that support the company's
commercial paper program. The committed facilities can also be used for other corporate purposes. In 2000, the
company replaced its maturing $300.0 million committed credit facility with a $200.0 million five-year committed
credit facility that matures in May of 2005 and a $100.0 million 364-day committed credit facility that last matured in
May of 2002. The 364-day committed credit facility was renewed during the second quarter of 2002 on substantially
the same terms and matures in May of 2003. These facilities carry variable market rates of interest and require annual
commitment fees. There were no commercial paper borrowings during 2002. The maximum amount of commercial
paper outstanding during 2001 was approximately $57.5 million with an average outstanding balance of $31.2 million
and an effective interest rate of 5.11%. There were no commercial paper borrowings at either December 31, 2002 or

December 31, 2001.
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5. Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt (continued)
The following is a summary of long-term debt at December 31:

(dollars in thousands) 2002 2001

6.70% notes due 2026 $149,900 $149,900

7.86% mortgage loan 1,500 2,200

Commercial paper . o

Other long-term debt 1,700 5,100

153,100 157,200

Less: amounts classified as current 900 800

Total $152,200 $156,400

In October of 2002, the company notified the Puerto Rico Industrial Medical and Environmental Pollution Control
Facilities Financing Authority of its intention to prepay its $3.5 million adjustable rate industrial revenue bond, 1984
Series A. The company prepaid the principal amount of $3.5 million in December of 2002. The 6.70% notes due
2026 may be redeemed at the option of the note holder on December 1, 2000, at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount. Assuming maturity, the market value of the notes approximates $156.2 million at December 31,
2002. Cash payments on interest equal $10.6 million, $12.2 million and $17.4 million for the years ended December
31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. At December 31, 2002, the aggregate maturities of long-term debt were as
follows: 2003 - $0.9 million; 2004 - $0.7 million; 2005 - $0.1 million; 2006 - $0.6 million; 2007 - $0.0 million; 2008 and
theteafter - $150.8 million.

Certain of the company's debt agreements contain customary representations, warranties and default provisions as
well as restrictions that, among other things, require the maintenance of minimum net worth and operating cash flow
levels and limit the amount of debt that the company may have outstanding. As of December 31, 2002, the company
was in compliance with all such covenants.
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6. Derivative Instruments

Bard’s objective in managing its exposutes to foreign currency fluctuations is to minimize earnings and cash flow
volatlity associated with assets, liabilities and anticipated commitments denominated in foreign currencies. The
company does not utilize detivative instruments for trading or speculation purposes. No derivative instruments
extend beyond December 31, 2003. The company has formally documented the relationships between hedging
instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives. All derivative instruments are recognized
on the balance sheet at fair value. Hedge accounting is followed for derivatives that have been designated and qualify
as fair value and cash flow hedges. For derivatives that have been designated and qualify as fair value hedges, the
changes in the fair value of highly effective derivatives, along with changes in the fair value of the hedged assets that
are attributable to the hedged risks, are recorded in current period earnings. For derivatives that have been
designated and qualify as cash flow hedges, changes in the fair value of the effective portion of the derivatives’ gains
or losses are reported in other comprehensive income. The company believes that all derivative instruments
utilized are highly effective hedging instruments because they are denominated in the same currency as the hedged
item and because the maturites of the derivative instruments match the tming of the hedged items. Itis the
company’s policy that in the event that an andcipated hedged transaction is determined to be not likely to occur, the
company would reverse the associated amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income to other (income)
expense, net. It is the company’s policy to record any hedge ineffectiveness to other (income) expense, net. The
table below shows the notional amounts and fair value of the company’s currency-related forward contracts and
purchased optons as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

(dollars in thousands) December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001
Notional Value Fair Value Notional Value Fair Value
Yen forward currency agreements $300 $300 $200 $200
Peso forward currency agreements $20,000 $20,400 $0 $0
Purchased Euro put options $39,600 %600 $0 $0

A roll forward of the company’s currency-related forward contracts and options for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2002 is as follows:

(dollars in thousands) Yen forwards Peso forwards Euro put options
December 31, 2001 notional amount $200 $0 $0
New agreements 2,400 28,000 62,700
Expired agreements 2,300 (8.000) (23.100)
December 31, 2002 notional amount $300 $20.000 $39.600
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The fair value of financial instruments was estimated by discounting expected cash flows using quoted foreign
exchange rates as of December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001. Judgment was employed in developing estimates of
fair value; accordingly, the estimates presented hetein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the company
could realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions or valuation methodologies
could have an effect on the estimated fair value amounts. At December 31, 2002 the net fair value of option-based
products and the incremental mark-to-market of forward currency agreements are recorded in Other Current Assets.
During 2002, the company reclassified $500,000 of accumulated other comprehensive losses to other (income)
expense, net as hedged intercompany balances were settled and as anticipated currency needs arose. This
reclassification had $150,000 of associated tax effects.

7. Commitments and Contingencies

The company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims, including claims of alleged personal injuries as a result
ofiexposure to natural rubber latex gloves distributed by the company and other product liability matters,
environmental matters and disputes on agreements which arise in the ordinary course of business. In addition, the
company operates in an industry susceptible to significant patent legal claims. At any given time, the company
generally is involved as both a plaintiff and defendant in a number of patent infringement actions. Patent litigation can
result in significant royalty or other payments or result in injunctions that can prevent the sale of products.

In May 2002, the company was served with a complaint in an action entitled Nelson N. Stone, M.D., et al. v. C. R.
Bard, Inc, et al,, filed in the United States District Coutt for the Southern District of New York. The acton alleges
that the company breached agreements with the plaindffs by failing to use appropriate efforts to promote the growth
of a business that the company purchased from the plaintiffs, thereby depriving the plaintiffs of additional
consideration. The plaindffs seek damages, including punitive damages, and a release from noncompetition
agreements. The company believes that the claims have no merit and intends to defend vigorously.

The company is subject to numerous federal, state, local and foreign environmental protection laws governing, among
other things, the generation, storage, use and transportation of hazardous materials and emissions or discharges into
the ground, air or water. The company is or may become a party to proceedings brought under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as Superfund, the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act and similar state laws. These proceedings seek to require the owners or operators of
contaminated sites, transporters of hazardous materials to the sites and generators of hazardous materials disposed of
at the sites to clean up the sites or to reimburse the government for cleanup costs. In most cases, there are other
potentially responsible parties that may be liable for any remediation costs. In these cases, the government alleges that
the defendants are jointly and severally liable for the cleanup costs; however, these proceedings are frequently resolved
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7. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

so that the allocaton of cleanup costs among the parties more nearly reflects the relative contributions of the parties
to the site sitwation. The company’s potential liability varies greatly from site to site. For some sites the potential
liability is de minimis and for others the costs of cleanup have not yet been determined.

The company believes that the outcomes of these proceedings and claims will likely be disposed of over an extended
petiod of time. In some cases, the claimants seeck damages, as well as other relief, which, if granted could require
significant expenditures. However, while it is not feasible to predict the outcome of many of these proceedings, based
upon the company’s experience, curtent information and applicable law, the company does not expect these
proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on consolidated financial position or liquidity, but could possibly be
material to the consolidated results of operations of any one period.

The company is committed under noncancelable operating leases involving certain facilities and equipment. The
minimum annual rentals under the terms of these leases are as follows: 2003 - $14.5 million; 2004 - $9.5 million; 2005
- $5.7 million; 2006 - $4.9 million; 2007 - $4.1 million and thereafter - $2.9 million. Total rental expense for operating
leases and month-to-month leases approximated $20.3 million in 2002, $19.7 million in 2001 and $20.6 million in
2000. :

8. Stock Rights

In October 1995, the company's Board of Directors declared a dividend distribution of one Common Share Purchase
Right (the "Rights") for each outstanding share of Bard common stock. These Rights, which will expire in October
2005, trade with the company's common stock. Such Rights are not presently exercisable and have no voting power.
In the event a person acquires 20% or more, or makes a tender or exchange offer for 30% or more of Bard's common
stock, the Rights detach from the common stock and become exercisable and entitle a holder to buy one share of
common stock at $120.00 (adjustable to prevent dilution).

If, after the Rights become exercisable, Bard is acquired ot merged, each Right will entitle its holder to purchase $240
market value of the surviving company's stock for $120, based upon the current exercise price of the Rights. The
company may redeem the Rights, at its option, at $0.05 per Right, prior to a public announcement tha t any person has
acquired beneficial ownership of at least 20% of Bard's common stock. These Rights are designed primarily to
encourage anyone interested in acquiring Bard to negotiate with the Board of Directors. There are 60 million shares of
common stock reserved for issuance upon exercise of the Rights.
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9. Shareholders' Investment

The company grants stock options, stock awards and restricted stock to certain directors, officers and employees
through the 1993 Long Term Incentive Plan of C. R. Bard, Inc., as amended (“the 1993 Plan”), and the 1988
Directors Stock Award Plan of C. R. Bard, Inc., as amended. On April 17, 2002, shareholders approved an
amendment to the 1993 Plan increasing the number of shares authorized to be issued from 9.5 million to 11.5 million.
At December 31, 2002, approximately 2.5 million shares were reserved for issuance under the company’s long-term
incentive plans. Total compensation cost for stock-based compensation awards was $11.3 million, $7.0 million and
$6.9 million for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. For awards with fixed compensation
expense and pro rata vesting, the company records unearned compensation in shareholders’ investment and
recognizes expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. No modifications have been made to the terms of
any outstanding awards. In addition to the incentive plans described above, the company has two employee share

purchase plans.

Stock Options - The company grants stock options to directors and certain officets and employees at prices equal to
the fair market value of the company’s common stock at the date of grant. Currently outstanding options become
exercisable over a four to nine year period. Certain option grants in 1997 and substantially all option grants since 1998
have acceleration features based upon performance criteria. In 1999 and 2001, the company made special awards of
performance-based stock options to certain executives of approximately 661,500 and 1,207,500, respectively. The
exercise prices of these performance-based stock options were equal to the market value of the company’s common
stock at the date of grant. These petformance-based stock options become exercisable no later than the ninth
anniversary after the date of grant, and may become exercisable on an accelerated basis if the company reaches certain
performance ctiteria.

The following tables summarize information regarding total stock option activity and amounts,
2002 2001 2000

Number of Wt Avg. Numberof Wt Avg. Numberof Wt Avg.

Optons Shares Ex. Price Shares Ex. Price Shares Ex. Price
Outstanding — January 1, 3,708,141 $42.90 4,205,440  $41.84 3,936,814 $39.13
Granted 916,000 $52.31 1,384,000  $43.82 832,992  $49.98
Exercised (518,679) $32.58 (1,704,828)  $40.48 (396,593)  $31.06
Canceled (126,557) $47.71 (176,471)  $48.15 (167,773)  $44.16
Outstanding — December 31, 3,978,905 $46.26 3,708,141 $42.90 4,205,440 $41.84
Exercisable 1,845,830 $42.96 2,218,725  $40.21 2,043,641 $33.83
I1-44




C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. Shareholders' Investment (continued)

Weighted Weighted
Outstanding at Average Average Exercisable at ~ Weighted Average
Range of Exercise Prices ~ 12/31/02  Remaining Life Exercise Price 12/31/02 Exercise Price
$10 to 30 94,209 1.8 $26.80 94,209 $26.80
$30 to 35 144,619 3.4 $32.85 144,619 $32.85
$35 to 40 235,175 4.2 $37.20 235,175 $37.20
$40 to 45 1,414,500 7.8 $43.22 708,325 $42.82
$45 to 50 457,112 6.8 $48.28 382,049 $48.17
$50 to 55 1,627,090 8.1 $51.91 280,053 $51.04
$55 to 60 6,200 9.7 $56.29 1,400 $56.08
$10 to 60 3,978,905 7.3 $46.26 1,845,830 $42.96

Stock Purchase Plans - Under the company's Management Stock Purchase Plan (“MSPP") established in 1998, all
management-level employees can purchase the company's stock at a discounted price with all or a portion of their
annual bonus. Employees must contribute at least 25% of their annual bonuses to the MSPP to the extent they have
not satisfied the stock ownership guidelines established for them by the Board of Directors. MSPP shares are
restricted from sale or transfer for a vesting period from purchase date. Only shares related to the MSPP discount
may be forfeited if the employee terminates during the vesting period. Dividends are paid on MSPP shares and the
participant has the right to vote all MSPP shares. In 2001, the MSPP was suspended in accordance with the Tyco
Merger Agreement and the associated 2001 benefit to participants under this plan was replaced with a cash award paid
during 2002. Following the termination of the Tyco Merger Agreement, the MSPP, which does not require
shareholder approval, was reinstated and modified. The modified MSPP provides a discount of 30% on stock
purchases and a four-year vesting period. Share purchases related to the 2002 bonus will be made based on bonus
awards to be made in 2003. MSPP purchase activity for December 31, 2001 and 2000 is summarized below.

2000 Bonus 1999 Bonus
Date purchased February 14, 2001 February 9, 2000
Shares purchased 116,000 123,000
Discount 25% 25%
Discounted share price $33.10 $32.53
Vesting period Three years Three years
Unamortized stock purchase expense $200,000 $0

The company recognized $0.6 million, $1.3 million and $1.5 million of compensation expense through December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, related to the amortization of MSPP discounts.
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9. Shareholders' Investment (continued)

Under the company's ESPP, domestic employees and certain foreign employees can purchase Bard stock at a 15%
discount to the lesser of the market price at the beginning or ending date of the six-month periods ending June 30*
and December 31s. Employees may elect to make after-tax payroll deductions of between 1% to 10% of
compensation as defined by the plan or employees may make lump sum contributions of 10% of compensation as
defined by the plan up to a maximum of $20,000 per year. The ESPP meets the requirements of Section 423 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and, based upon the guidance in APB 25 and related interpretations, is considered a
noncompensatoty plan. Accordingly, the company records no compensation expense for the ESPP. Employee
payroll deductions are for six-month periods beginning each January 1 and July 1. Shares of the company’s common
stock are purchased on June 30 or December 31 or the following business day. Purchased shares are restricted for
sale or transfer for a six-month vesting period. All participant funds received prior to the ESPP purchase dates are
held as company liabilities without intetest or other increment. No dividends are paid on employee contributions
until shares are purchased. The ESPP was suspended in accordance with the Tyco Merger Agreement after the July 2,
2001 ESPP purchase and resumed after the termination of the Tyco Merger Agreement. The first accumulation period
for the reinstated ESPP began on July 1, 2002, The ESPP purchase activity through December 31, 2002 is

summarized below.

Date Purchased Shares Purchased Purchase Price
December 31, 2002 32,000 $47.64
July 2, 2001 34,000 $39.69
January 2, 2001 45,000 $39.69

Stock Awards - The company may award stock to certain key employees and directors. Shares are granted at no cost
to the recipients and are distributed in three separate annual installments. Beginning in 2000, the company began to
substitute cash bonuses for stock award grants. During 2002, 2,800 shares were granted. The 2002 grants included
certain catch-up grants for 2001 when no grants were made due to the Tyco Merger Agreement. 2,000 shares were
granted in the year 2000. The fair value of these awards is charged to expense as the shares are distributed. The
company recorded compensation expense related to these awards of $0.2 million, $0.2 million, and $0.5 million for
the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Restrictions limit the sale or transfer of stock awards
until the awarded stock is distributed to the recipient. Dividends are paid on these shares and recipients have the right
to vote their respective shares when the shares are distributed.

Restricted Stock - The company may grant restricted stock at no cost to certain management-level employees. Shares
are issued to the participants at the date of grant, entitling the participants to dividends and the right to vote their
respective shares. Restrictions limit the sale or transfer of shares during a five-year petiod from the grant date.
Beginning in 2002, the company began to substitute stock option awards in lieu of restricted stock grants. During
2002, 2001 and 2000 the company granted approximately 4,500, 72,000 and 79,000 shares, respectively, of restricted
stock to eligible employees. The fair value of these restricted shares at the date of grant is amortized to expense ratably
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over the restriction period. The company recorded compensation expense related to restricted stock of $3.5 million,
$3.7 million and $2.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The unamortized
portion was $3.5 million, $7.2 million and $7.6 million at December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Performance-Based Restricted Stock - During the first quarter of 2002, the company made certain grants of
performance-based restricted stock units to certain executive officers. The stock undetlying the grants will be issued
and become eligible for vesting upon the occurrence of certain performance targets or other conditions. No voting or
dividend rights are associated with these grants until the underlying shares are issued. Dividend equivalents are paid

on the restricted stock units until the underlying shares are issued. Total compensation expense related to these
awards was $4.6 million for the year-ended December 31, 2002.

During 1999 and 1997 the company granted 152,000 and 130,000 shares, respectively, of performance-based
restricted stock to certain officers. Shares were issued at no cost to the officers entitling them to dividends and the
right to vote their respective shares. Restrictions that limit the sale or transfer of these shares expire five years after
the company achieves certain performance criteria. The estimated fair value of these performance-based restricted
shares is adjusted and amortized to expense ratably over the restriction period. The company recorded compensation
expense related to performance-based restricted stock of $2.4 million, $1.8 million and $2.1 million in 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively. The unamortized portion was $1.4 million, $3.8 million and $6.9 million at December 31, 2002,
2001 and 2000, respectively. The 1999 and 1997 performance-based restricted stock grants are no longer subject to
performance restrictions.

10. Postretirtement Benefits

The company has defined benefit pension plans that cover substantially all domestic and certain foreign employees.
These plans provide benefits based upon a participant's compensation and years of service. The company’s objective
in funding its domestic tax-qualified plans is to accumulate funds sufficient to provide for all benefits and to satisfy
the minimum contribution requirements of ERISA. Outside the United States, the company’s objective is to fund
international retirement costs over time within the limits of minimum requirements and allowable tax deductions.
Plan assets for the United States plan consist of a diversified portfolio of fixed income securities, equity securities and
cash equivalents. Plan assets did not include any company securities at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. In
addition to its defined benefit pension plans, the company has a defined contribution plan covering substantially all
domestic employees and a supplemental defined contribution plan for certain officers and key employees. The
amounts charged to income for these plans amounted to $12.7 million in 2002, $10.1 million in 2001, and §11.1
million 1n 2000.
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10. Postretirement Benefits (continued)

The following tables set forth information relative to the company's defined benefit plans:

(dollars in thousands) 2002 2001
CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION AS OF SEPTEMBER 30:

Projected benefit obligation as of previous year $129,100 $118,100
Service cost 8,000 7,200
Interest cost 8,800 8,200
Actuarial loss 14,900 4,500
Benefits paid (12,000) (9,200)
Other 1,600 300
Projected benefit obligation at end of year $150,400 $129,100
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS AS OF SEPTEMBER 30: 2002 2001
Fair value as of previous year 3111,700 $132,200
Actual return (10,400 (13,000)
Company contribution 37,300 1,500
Benefits paid (12,000 (9,200)
Other 1,300 200
Plan assets at fair value at end of year $127,900 $111,700
FUNDED STATUS AS OF DECEMBER 31: 2002 2001
Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets $(22,500) $(17,400)
Unrecognized net loss 58,000 21,800
Unrecognized prior service cost 1,400 1,900
Unrecognized net transition asset (300) (300)
Prepaid pension obligation $36,600 $6,000
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The company’s prepaid pension obligation is recorded in other assets. Pension costs related to the defined benefit
pension plans for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2000

Service cost $8,000 $7,200 $7,000
Interest cost 8,800 8,200 8,200
Expected return on plan assets (10,800) (10,900 (9,500
Other 800 500 900
Net petiodic pension cost $6,800 $5,000 $6,600
Weighted average assumptions: 2002 2001 2000

Discount rate 6.40% 7.09% 7.35%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 9.38% 8.94%
Rate of compensation increase 4.37% 4.63% 4.85%

An additional minimum pension lability adjustment was required for the company’s pension plans in the United
Kingdom during 2002, as the accumulated benefit obligation of $16.2 million for those plans exceeded the $12.8
million of pension plan assets for those plans as of the measurement date. The $3.4 million difference was increased
by $1.5 million for the net prepaid pension costs for the affected plans, resulting in a gross additional minimum
pension liability of $4.9 million. Of this amount, $0.3 million was recorded as an intangible asset and $3.2 million
impacted accumulated comprehensive loss, offset by $1.4 million applied to defetred tax assets.

The company does not provide subsidized postretirement health care benefits and life insurance coverage except to a
limited number of former employees. The amounts charged to income for these benefits were approximately
$760,000 in 2002, $750,000 in 2001, and $750,000 in 2000. Actuarial assumptions included a discount rate of 6.5%
and an assumed health care cost trend of 11.0% with an annual reduction of 1.0% until an ultimate health care cost
trend rate of 5% is reached. The effect of a 1% annual increase in the assumed cost trend rate would increase the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2002 by $638,000 and postretirement benefit cost by
$46,000. The effect of a 1% annual decrease in the assumed cost trend rate would decrease the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2002 by $594,000 and postretirement benefit cost by $43,000.
Several years ago, the company contribution towards the medical coverage for newer retirees was capped. This cap
has lessened the effect of assumed cost trend increases on the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and the
annual expense.
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11. Other (Income) Expense, Net

The table below details the components of other (income) expense, net for the three years ended
December 31, 2002,

(dollars in thousands)

2002 2001 2000
Interest income $(6,500) $(6,200) $(3,700)
Foreign exchange losses {gains) (300) 1,100 (800)
Legal and patent settlements, net (5,000) (1,200) (5,000)

Endologix write-off and asset impairments --- 40,300
Acquired R&D 800 9,300
Gains from asset dispositions (500) (11,000)
Divisional and manufacturing restructuring 33,700

Merger termination costs 6,200
Other, net 500 7,300

Total other {(income) expense, net $28,600 $(5,900 $36,400

In addition to interest income and exchange gains and losses, 2002 other (income) expense, net includes special
charges related to the realignment of certain divisional and manufacturing operations ($33.7 million pretax) and the
termination of the proposed Tyco merger ($6.2 million pretax). These charges are offset with the reversal of certain
legal accruals ($5.0 million pretax.)

During 2000, the company announced that it would not exercise its option to acquire the remaining capital stock of
Endologix, Inc. This decision resulted in a pretax charge of $40.3 million pretax. Additionally during 2000, other
(income) expense, net included a net gain of $5.0 million pretax from the settlement of legal and patent infringement
claims, a gain of $11.0 million pretax from asset dispositions, a charge of 9.3 million pretax related to the acquisition
of several businesses and a charge of $7.3 million pretax related to other items, including $2.8 million pretax in
contributions.

Restructuring Charges — Based upon an analysis of divisional and manufacturing operations, the company committed
to and approved a restructuring plan for certain divisions and manufacturing facilities. This plan resulted in
restructuring charges of $9.1 million pretax in the first quarter of 2002 and a restructuring charge of $24.6 million
pretax in the third quarter of 2002. These charges were recorded in other (income) expense, net, and the associated
reserves are recorded in accrued expenses. These restructuring charges represent the elimination of approximately
617 employee positions and the closure of five facilities (three manufacturing locations and two administrative
offices.)
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The following table sets forth an analysis of restructuring accrual activity for the fiscal year ending December 31,

2002:
(dollars in thousands) December 31, 2002
Restructuring provisions
One-time termination benefits $19,800
Property, plant and equipment impairment 8,100
Lease termination 2,300
Idle facility costs 3,500
Total restructuring charges in fiscal 2002 33,700
Less:
Cash paid for one-time termination benefits 8,200
Noncash charges 8,400
Balance of accrual as of December 31, 2002 $17,100

Through December 31, 2002, the company has eliminated 116 positions. In accordance with EITE 94-3, the
company expects the remaining cash expenditures related to workforce reductions, lease terminations and facility
closing costs to be paid out no later than one year from their accrual. The above restructuring charges are based on
estimates including estimated fair values of similar facilities, estimated proceeds from asset dispositions and sublease

revenue.
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12. Segment Information

The company's management considers its business to be a single segment entity - the manufacture and sale of medical
devices. The company's products generally share similar distribution channels and customers. The company designs,

manufactures, packages, distributes and sells medical, surgical, diagnostic and patient care devices that are purchased
by hospitals, physicians and nursing homes, many of which are used once and discarded. The company’s chief
operating decision makers evaluate the various global product portfolios on a net sales basis. The company’s chief
operating decision makers generally evaluate profitability and associated investment on an enterprise-wide basis due to
shared geographic infrastructures. The following table represents net sales and identifiable assets by geographic
region. Net sales by geographic region are based on the location of the external customer.

{dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2000
Net sales

United States $928,700 $862,500 $788,300
Europe 215,200 195,200 186,300
Japan 64,100 61,300 60,000
Rest of World 65,800 62,300 64,200
Total net sales $1,273,800 $1,181,300 $1,098,800
Income before tax provision $211,000 $204,900 $154,000

Identfiable assets

United States $934,800 $948,400 $766,400
Europe 428,500 284,800 244,600
Japan --- --- 600
Rest of World 53,400 46,700 77,600
Total identifiable assets $1,416,700 $1,279,900 $1,089,200
Capital expenditures $41,000 $27,400 $19,400
Depreciation and amortization $42,300 $53,200 ' $49,600
The following table presents total net sales by disease state management.

(dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2000
Vascular $259,700 $250,900 $241,200
Urology 419,700 390,100 361,200
Oncology 299,000 274,600 253,000
Surgery 229,500 205,200 182,600
Other products 65,900 60,500 60,800
Total net sales $1,273,800 $1,181,300 $1,098,800
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(dollars in thousands except per share amounts, anandited)

2002 Tse Qtr 2nd Qtr 3cd Qtr 4h Qtr Year
Net sales $301,900 $317,500 $322,700 $331,700 $1,273,800
Cost of goods sold $139,500 $147,000 $149,200 $147,000 $582,700
Income before taxes $48 400 $61,400 $36,700 $64,500 $211,000
Net income $34,700 $43,900 $29,800 $406,600 $155,000

Per share information:
Basic earnings per share $0.66 $0.84 $0.58 $0.90 $2.98
Diluted earnings per share $0.65 $0.83 $0.57 $0.89 $2.94

In addition to interest income and exchange gains and losses, third quarter 2002 other (income) expense, net
includes special charges related to the realignment of certain divisional and manufacturing operations ($24.6
million pretax). These special charges and a $3.5 million tax credit included in income tax provision related to a
change in a statutory tax rate. In addition to interest income and exchange gains and losses, first quarter 2002
other (income) expense, net includes special charges related to the termination of the Tyco merger (36.2 million
pretax), divisional and manufactuting consolidation projects ($2.6 million pretax) and corporate severance related
costs ($6.5 million pretax). These charges are offset with the reversal of certain legal accruals ($5.0 million pretax).

2001 Tst Qtr 20d Qtr 3ed Qtr 4t Qtr Year
Net sales $284,800 $295,900 $297,800 $302,800 $1,181,300
Cost of goods sold $132,500 $138,200 $139,500 $140,300 $550,500
Income before taxes $47,400 $50,000 $51,200 $56,300 $204,900
Net income $33,200 $35,000 $35,700 $39,300 $143,200

Per share information:
Basic earnings per share $0.65 $0.69 $0.70 $0.76 $2.80
Diluted earnings per share $0.65 $0.68 $0.68 $0.74 $2.75
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

The information contained under the caption “Independent Public Accountants” under the company’s definitive
Proxy Statement for its 2003 annual meeting of shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.

PART II]

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

Directors of the Registrant

Information with tespect to Directors of the company is incorporated herein by reference to the material contained
under the heading "Proposal No. 1 - Election of Directors" in the company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2003
annual meeting of shareholders.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information with respect to Executive Officers of the company begins on page I-11 of this filing. Information
contained under the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in the company’s definitive
Proxy Statement for its 2003 annual meeting of shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information contained under the capdon "Executve Compensation” in the company's definitive Proxy Statement
for its 2003 annual meeting of shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.

Itern 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The information contained under the captions "Securities Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners" and "Securities
Ownership of Management"” in the company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2003 annual meeting of shareholders
is incorporated herein by reference.

Information with respect to Equity Compensation Plan Information is on page 1I-2 of this filing,
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information contained under the caption "Related Transactions” in the company's definitive Proxy Statement for
its 2003 annual meeting of shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Controls and Procedures

(a) Based on their evaluations as of a date within 90 days of the filing date of this report, the company’s chief
executive officer and chief financial officer have concluded that the company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Rules 13a-14(c) and 15d-14(c) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act™)) are
effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the company in reports that it files or submits under
the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and
Exchange Commission rules and forms.

(b) There were no significant changes in the company’s internal controls or in other factors that could significantly
affect these controls subsequent to the date of their evaluations. There were no significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses, and therefore there were no cortective actions taken.
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PART IV
Item 15 Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K
@
L Financial Statements, See Index to Consolidated Statements at Item 8 page II-20 of this report.
2, Financial Statement Schedules.
Schedule II. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2002.
Balance Charges to Balance
Beginning Costs and End
(dollars in thousands) of Year Expenses Deductions ® of Year
Year Ended December 31, 2002
Allowance for inventory obsolescence $34,800 $18,800 $(18,100) $35,500
Allowance for doubtful accounts 17,800 2,400 (1,100 19,100
Allowance for product warranty 1,500 1,600 (1,400 1,700
Totals $54,100 $22,800 $(20,600) $56,300

(1) Primarily includes writeoffs or in the case of warranty, costs incurred to fulfill such obligations.

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial
statements or notes thereto.




3. Exhibits
Number

3a

3b

4a

4b

10

10c*

10d*

10e*

10£*

10g*

10h*

C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Registrant's Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, as of April 17, 1996, filed as
Exhibit 3 to the company's September 30, 1996 Form 10-Q is incorporated herein by
reference.

Registrant's Bylaws amended as of October 11, 2000 filed as Exhibit 3b to the company's
December 31, 2000 Form 10-K is incorporated herein by reference.

Rights Agreement dated as of October 11, 1995 between C. R. Bard, Inc. and First Chicago
Trust Company of New York as Rights Agent, filed as Exhibit 1 to the company’s Registration
Statement on Form 8 A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 12,
1995, is incorporated herein by reference.

Indenture, dated as of December 1, 1996 between C. R. Bard, Inc. and The Chase Manhattan
Bank, as trustee, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the company’s Registration Statement on Form S-3, File
No. 333-05997, is incorporated herein by reference.

William H. Longfield Change of Control Agreement, dated as of July 12, 1989, as amended as
of July 13, 1994, filed as Exhibit 10b to the company’s 1994 Annual Report on Form 10-K is
incorporated herein by reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement Agreement With
William H. Longfield dated as of October 11, 2000 effective as of January 12, 1994, filed as
Exhibit 10c to the company’s September 30, 2000 Form 10-Q, is incorporated herein by
reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. 1990 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 10h to the company's 1993 Annual
Report on Form 10-K; is incorporated herein by reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. 1989 Employee Stock Appreciation Rights Plan, filed as Exhibit 10i to the
company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. Amended Agreement and Plans Trust amended and restated as of April 15,
2002 filed as Exhibit 10f to the company’s June 30, 2002 Form 10-Q), is incorporated by

reference.

Forms of Supplemental Insurance/Retrement Plan, Plan I - For new corporate officer when
previous agreement as non-officer exists, Plan II - For new corporate officer when no previous
agreement exists, filed as Exhibit 10k to the company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K| is
incorporated herein by reference.

Stock Equivalent Plan For Outside Directors of C. R. Bard, Inc. amended and restated as of
October 10, 2001, filed as Exhibit 10h to the company’s 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is
incorporated by reference.
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Exhibits (continued)

Number
105*

105*

10n*

100*

10p*

10g*

101*

10t*

Deferred Compensation Contract Deferral of Directors' Fees, as amended, berween C. R. Bard,
Inc. and William T. Buder, M.D., Regina E. Herzlinger, and Robert P. Luciano, filed as Exhibit
10m to the company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K is incorporated herein by reference.

1988 Directors Stock Award Plan of C. R. Bard, Inc. amended and restated as of March 1,
2002, filed as Exhibit 10; to the company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by

reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. Excess Benefit Plan as of July 13, 1988, filed as Exhibit 100 to the company's
1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, dated as of July 13, 1988, filed as
Exhibit 10p to the company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by
reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. 1994 Executive Bonus Plan, filed as Exhibit 10 to the company's Quartetly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1994, File No. 1-6926, is incorporated
herein by reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan effective as of January 1, 1977, filed as
Exhibit 10r to the company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incotporated herein by
reference.

Forms of Deferred Compensation Contract Deferral of Discretionary Bonus, filed as Exhibit
10s to the company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

Forms of Deterred Compensation Contract Deferral of Salary, filed as Exhibit 10t to the
company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K is incorporated herein by reference.

1993 Long Term Incentive Plan of C. R. Bard, Inc., as amended effective October 9, 2002,
filed as Exhibit 10q to the company’s September 30, 2002 Form 10-Q, is incorporated by

reference.

John H. Weiland Change of Control Agreement, dated as of March 11, 1996, filed as Exhibit
10w to the company's 1995 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

Timothy M. Ring Change of Control Agreement, dated as of March 12, 1996, filed as Exhibit
10y to the company's 1995 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incotporated herein by reference.
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C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Exhibits (continued)

Number

10v* Charles P. Grom Change of Control Agreement, dated as of December 11, 1996, filed as
Exhibit 10aa to the company's 1996 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by
reference.

10w* Nadia J. Bernstein Change of Control Agreement, dated as of February 8, 1999, filed as Exhibit
10x to the company's 1998 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

10y* Chatles P. Slacik Change of Control Agreement, dated as of January 6, 1999, filed as Exhibit
10y to the company's 1998 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

10z* C. R. Bard, Inc. Management Stock Purchase Plan, amended and restated as of July 10, 2002.

10aa* 1998 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, amended as of December 8, 1999, filed as Exhibit 10aa
to the company's 1999 Annual Report on Form 10-K| is incorporated herein by reference.

102b* Retitement Plan for Outside Ditrectors of C. R. Bard, Inc., amended and restated as of
September 9, 1992, filed as Exhibit 10ab to the company's 1999 Annual Report on Form 10-IK,
is incorporated herein by reference.

10ac* Joseph A. Cherry Change of Control Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2000 filed as Exhibit
10ac to the company's June 30, 2000 Form 10-Q), is incorporated herein by reference.

10ad* Susan Alpert, Ph.D., M.D. Change of Control Agreement, dated as of October 10, 2000 filed as
Exhibit 10ad to the company's September 30, 2000 Form 10-Q, is incorporated herein by
reference.

10ae* Todd C. Schermerhorn Change of Control Agreement, dated as of October 14, 1998 filed as
Exhibit 10ac to the company's September 30, 1998 Form 10-Q, is incorporated herein by
reference.

10af* James L. Natale Change of Control Agreement, dated as of October 14, 1998 filed as Exhibit
10ad to the company's September 30, 1998 Form 10-Q), is incotporated herein by reference.

10ag* Supplemental Retirement Benefits for William H. Longfield dated October 11, 2000, as
amended.

10ah* Employment Letter with Joseph A. Chetry effective June 30, 2000 filed as Exhibit 10ah to the
company’s 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.



C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Exhibits (continued)

Number

10ar*

10aj*

10ak*

10al*

12.1

21

99

99.1

99.2

(»)  Reports on Form 8-X

Employment Letter with Susan Alpert, Ph.D. M.D. effective October 10, 2000 filed as Exhibit
10ai to the company’s 2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by reference.

Robert L. Mellen Change of Control Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2002 filed as Exhibit 10aj
to the company’s June 30, 2002 Form 10-Q), is incorporated herein by reference.

Bronwen K. Kelly Change of Control Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2002 filed as Exhibit 10ak
to the company’s June 30, 2002 Form 10-Q, is incorporated herein by reference.

C. R. Bard, Inc. First Amendment To Amended And Restated Supplemental Executive
Retirement Agreement With William H. Longfield.

Computation in Support of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.

Subsidiaries of registrant.

Independent Auditors’ Consent

Information Regarding Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP

Indemnity agreement between the company and each of its directors and officers, filed as
Exhibit 99 to the company's 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated herein by

reference.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Each of these exhibits listed under the number 10 constitutes a management contract or a
compensatory plan or arrangement.

All other exhibits are not applicable.

There were no reports on Form 8K filed by the company for the quarter ended December 31,
2002.




C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

C. R. BARD, INC.
(Registrant)
F 91,20 By Chatles P. Slacik /s/
Date: February 21, 2003 ¥ Charles P. Slacik
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signatures Title Date
William H. Longfield /s/ Chairman and Chief Executive Officer February 21, 2003
William H. Longfield and Director

(Principal Executve Officer)

Charles P. Slacik /s/ Senior Vice President and February 21, 2003
Chatles P. Slacik Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)

Charles P. Grom /s/ Vice President and Controller February 21, 2003

Charles P. Grom (Principal Accounting Officer)




Signatures

Marc C. Breslawsky /s/
Marc C. Breslawsky

William T. Butler, M.ID. /s/
William T. Butler, M.D.

T. Kevin Dunnigan /s/

T. Kevin Dunnigan

Hetbert 1.. Henkel /s/
Herbert L. Henkel

Regina E. Herzlinger /s/

Regina E. Herzlinger

Anthony Welters /s/
Anthony Welters

Tony L. White /s/
Tony L. White

C. R. BARD, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Title

Director

Director

Director

Ditector

Director

Director

February 21, 2003

February 21, 2003

February 21, 2003

February 21, 2003

February 21, 2003

February 21, 2003

February 21, 2003




C. R. BARD, INC.
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULE 13A-14 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, William H. Longfield, certfy that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of C. R. Bard, Inc,;
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;
3. Based on my knowled ge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;
4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and have:
a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared,;
b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90
days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and
¢) presented in this annual feport our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluaton Date;
5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):
a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the
registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and
0. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have indicated in this annual report whether there were
significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any cotrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: February 21, 2003

William H. Longfield /s/

William H. Longfield

Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer




C. R. BARD, INC.

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
RULE 13A-14 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Charles P. Slacik, certify that:
1. T have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of C. R. Bard, Inc,;
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;
4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and have:
a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entides,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared,;
b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedutes as of a date within 90
days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and
c) presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;
5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):
a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect
the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the
registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and
6. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have indicated in this annual report whether there were
significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: February 21, 2003

Chatles P. Slacik /s/
Chatles P. Slacik

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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